
FARMERSVILLE CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR SESSION AGENDA

May 27, 2014, 6:00 P.M.
Council Chambers, City Hall

205 5. Main Street

I. PRELIMINARY MATTERS

• Call to Order, Roll Call, Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance

• Welcome guests and visitors: Anyone wanting to speak on any items that are not
the subject of a Public Hearing on this agenda is asked to speak at this time, with
an individual time limit of 3 minutes. This forum is limited to a total of 30 minutes.
Please note that the City Council cannot comment or take any action on this
item.

• Announcements relating to items of public interest: Announcements regarding
local or regional civic and charitable events, staff recognition, commendation of
citizens, traffic issues, upcoming meetings, awards, acknowledgement of
meeting attendees, birthdays, and condolences.

Proclamation associated with dedication of property for Farmersville
Parkway from Paul Hinton and family

Recognizing May as Motorcycle Safety and Awareness Month

Chamber of Commerce’s annual Yards of Yard Sales event, June 7th

Audie Murphy Day is June 21st. Events include Fly Over, Parade and
Veteran’s Program

II. READING OF ORDINANCES

A. Second Reading — Consider discuss and act upon amending the electric service
rate ordinance

B. Second Reading — Consider, discuss and act upon amending the Master Fee
Schedule regarding electric rates

C. First and Only Reading — Consider, discuss and act upon an ordinance to
amend the Electric Department budget

D. First Reading — Consider, discuss and act upon an ordinance amending the
residency requirements for the Parks and Recreation Board and the Senior
Citizens Advisory Committee

III. REGULAR AGENDA

A. Consider, discuss and act upon City Financial Reports

B. NCTCOG presentation regarding Vision North Texas

C. Consider, discuss and act upon a possible revision to the contract with
Community Waste Disposal regarding household hazardous waste

D. Nominate and appoint positions to all boards, committees and commissions

E. Receive a report regarding TABC Order which prohibits open containers and the
steps to have the Order lifted or rescinded

Page 1



F. Consider, discuss and act upon Requests for Proposals and estimates for Public
Works buildings

G. Consider, discuss and act upon extending Stage 3 Seasonal Watering
through the summer until the end of October allowing outdoor watering once
every two weeks

H. Update on water, wastewater and street General Obligation Bond projects

I. Update on Safe Routes to School project

J. Update on Chaparral Trail projects

K. Update on Highway 380 project

IV. REQUEST FOR CONSIDERATION OF PLACING ITEMS ON FUTURE AGENDAS

V. ADJOURNMENT

Dated this the 23d day of May, 2014.

Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor

The City Cou,,cil reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Sessioii at any time during the course of this
meeting to discuss any matters listed on the agenda, as authorized by the Texas Government (‘ode, including, but
not limited to, Sections 551.071 (‘Consultation with Attorney,), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property,),
551.073 (Deliberations about GWs and Donations,), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about
Security Devices), 551.087 (Economic Development,), 418.175-183 (Deliberations about Homeland Security
Issues,) and as authorized by the Texas Tax Code, including, but not limited to, Section 321.3022 (Sales Tax
Information,).

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need assistance should contact the City
Secretaty at 972-782-6151 or Fax 972-782-6604 at least Iwo (2,) working days prior to the meeting so that
appropriate arrangements can be made. Handicap Parking is available in the front and rear parking lot of the
building.

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted in
the regular posting place of the City Hall building for Farmersville, Texas, in a place and
manner convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said
Notice was posted May 23, 2014 by 5:00 P.M. and remained so posted continuously at
least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting.

Edie Sims, City Secretary

Page 2



PTProc/ama lion
Naming May 27, 2014

As
Paul Hinton Day in Farmersville

Whereas, Opal Hinton began the Hinton Home as a custodial care home in 1959; and

Whereas, while caring for five children and the eldest son in college, Opal Hinton
provided home health nursing to patients in need of health care in the patient’s home,
and

Whereas, Paul Hinton, Opal Hinton’s husband, worked as a mechanic for Ken Pruett
Buick in Garland to help support his family and he managed a service station on the
square in Farmersville so he could be in town to help Opal Hinton get started caring
for patients; and

Whereas, patients saw the benefit in living at the residence of Opal Hinton to allow
Mrs. Hinton to provide health care to the patients and care for her children
simultaneously; and

Whereas, the first wing of the Hinton Home was built on Beech Street which was
designed by her son Aubrey Hinton in 1963; and

Whereas, when the first wing of Hinton Home was built, Paul and Opal Hinton were
full time employees; and

Whereas, the Hinton Home has been expanded twice since its inception; and

Whereas, gradually each child of Paul and Opal Hinton has worked in the Hinton
Home to provide health care, both assisted living and complete health care; and

Whereas, it was Paul Hinton’s wish to dedicate land to the City of Farmersville; and

Whereas, Paul Hinton passed away in September of 2003, but his children honored
their father’s wishes and completed the land donation which is now a portion of
Farmersville Parkway.

Now, therefore, I, Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor of the City of Farmersville,
Texas, do hereby proclaim date, as PAUL HINTON DAY and urge all citizens of our
community to participate in this recognition and salute.

Joseph E. Heimberger, P.E., Mayor



City of Farmersvi]Ie
Proclamation

WHEREAS, today’s society is finding more citizens involved in motorcycling on the
roads of our country; and

WHEREAS, motorcyclists are roughly unprotected and therefore more prone to injury or
death in a crash than other vehicle drivers; and

WHEREAS, campaigns have helped inform riders and motorists alike on motorcycle
safety issues to reduce motorcycle related risks, injuries, and, most of all, fatalities,
through a comprehensive approach to motorcycle safety; and

WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of all who put themselves behind the wheel, to
become aware of motorcyclists, regarding them with the same respect as any other
vehicle traveling the highways of this country; and it is the responsibility of riders and
motorists alike to obey all traffic laws and safety rules; and

WHEREAS, urging all citizens of our community to become aware of the inherent
danger involved in operating a motorcycle, and for riders and motorists alike to give
each other the mutual respect they deserve;

NOW, THEREFORE I, Joseph E. Helmberger, Mayor of the City of Farmersville, do
hereby proclaim the month of May 2014, as Motorcycle Safety and Awareness Month in
this city. Further, I urge all residents to do their part to increase safety and awareness
in our community.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have set my hand and caused the Seal of the City to be
affixed this 27th day of May in the year 2014.

Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor



Saturday, June 7, 2014
Farmersville Cbamber of Commerce

(gill i825533 PROUDLY SPONSORED BY
FarmersviNe Chamber of Commerce

Register Your Yard Sale
For ONLY $10.00

www.farmersvillechamber.com

Maps of Yard Sales Posted Downtown June 3rd



EDDM RETAIL
Local

Free1Postal Customer

15th Annual Audie Murphy Day 2014

June 21 Schedule of Events

7:30 a.m. to 9 a.m. — Veterans Registration
First Baptist Church of Farmersville

(124 S. Washington Street)
Opportunity to display historical military memorabilia

8 a.m. to 10 a.m. - Bain Honaker House open
Historic Bain-Honaker House open featuring display by the

Farmersville Historical Society — 108 College Street

9 a.m. to 4 p.m. — Special hours at Rike Library
Check out the Audie Murphy exhibit at the library

(203 Orange Street)

10 a.m. - Commemorative Air Force Flyover
followed by parade

Downtown Farmersville

10:45 a.m. - Program
Retired USAF Lt. Colonel Ted D. Oats

Presentation of colors by Tn-County Veterans Honor Guard
Recognition of local veterans and active duty personnel

Onion Shed

Noon - Veterans Reception
First Baptist Church of Farmersville

(124 S. Washington Street)
If you are a veteran or

active duty personnel who plans on
attending the festivities let us know! ‘is

972-784-6846

__________

For more information go to www.farmersvilletx.com
or contact Main Street Manager Adah Leah Wolf at 972-784-6846

We are on Facebook! www.facebook.com/AudieMurphyDay



Farmersville
1)1St OVI-R TEXAS TREASI1

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: May27, 2014

SUBJECT: Second Reading — Consider, discuss and act upon amending the electric
service rate ordinance

• An Ordinance is attached for review.

• The first reading was approved on May 13th

ACTION: Approve or disapprove Ordinance as presented.

(Il-A)



CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
ORDINANCE # 0-2014-0527-001

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE,
TEXAS, AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF FARMERSVILLE,
TEXAS, AS HERETOFORE AMENDED THROUGH THE AMENDMENT OF
CHAPTER 74, “UTILITIES,” BY AMENDING SECTION 74-79, “ELECTRIC
SERVICE,” BY AMENDING SUBSECTION (3), “MEDIUM COMMERCIAL RATE
(SCHEDULE MC),” PARAGRAPH C, “RATE,” AND SUBSECTION (4), “LARGE
COMMERCIAL RATE (SCHEDULE LC),” PARAGRAPH C, “RATE,” BY AMENDING
THE PARAGRAPH ENTITLED “CUSTOMER CHARGE” AND INSERTING A NEW
PARAGRAPH ENTITLED “MINIMUM ENERGY CHARGE” IMMEDIATELY
FOLLOWING THE PARAGRAPH ENTITLED “CUSTOMER CHARGE” IN EACH OF
SUCH REFERENCED SUBSECTIONS; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING
ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING A PENALTY;
PROVIDING FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION;
PROVIDING FOR ENGROSSMENT AND ENROLLMENT; PROVIDING A SAVINGS
CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Farmersville (“City”) has determined it is in
the best interest of the citizens of the City for the City to take over the maintenance and
operations of the City’s electric utility; and

WHEREAS, the City updated and modified certain parts of the Utilities Chapter of the
Code of Ordinances, City of Farmersville, Texas, (“Farmersville Code”) as such
ordinances apply to the provision of electrical services; and

WHEREAS, the description of the minimum charge to be assessed two classes of users
were inadvertently omitted from the text of Section 74-79; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to correct such omissions.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: INCORPORATION OF FINDINGS
The findings set forth above are found to be true and correct and are hereby
incorporated into the body of this Ordinance and made a part hereof for all purposes as
if fully set forth herein.

SECTION 2: AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 74, “UTILITIES,” THROUGH THE
AMENDMENT OF ARTICLE II, “WATER, SEWER AND ELECTRIC CHARGES BY
AMENDING SECTION 74-79, “ELECTRIC SERVICE,” BY AMENDING SUBSECTION
(3), “MEDIUM COMMERCIAL RATE (SCHEDULE MC),” PARAGRAPH C, “RATE,”
AND SUBSECTION (4), “LARGE COMMERCIAL RATE (SCHEDULE LC),”
PARAGRAPH C, “RATE,” BY AMENDING THE PARAGRAPH ENTITLED
“CUSTOMER CHARGE” AND INSERTING A NEW PARAGRAPH ENTITLED
“MINIMUM ENERGY CHARGE” IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE PARAGRAPH

ORDINANCE # 0-2014-0527-001 Page 1 of 3



ENTITLED “CUSTOMER CHARGE” IN EACH OF SUCH REFERENCED
SUBSECTIONS

From and after the effective date of this Ordinance, Section 74-79, is amended by
amending Subsections (3)C and (4)C by amending the paragraph entitled “Customer
Charge” and inserting a new paragraph entitled “Minimum Energy Charge” immediately
following the paragraph entitled “Customer Charge” to read as follows:

“Customer charge: A customer charge as established, from
time to time, by the master fee schedule as contained in
appendix A of this Code shall be charged.”

“Minimum energy charge: A minimum energy charge as
established, from time to time, by the master fee schedule as
contained in appendix A of this Code shall be charged.”

SECTION 3: REPEALER
This Ordinance shall be cumulative of all other Ordinances, resolutions, and/or policies
of the City, whether written or otherwise, and shall not repeal any of the provisions of
those ordinances except in those instances where the provisions of those ordinances
are in direct conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance. Any and all Ordinances,
resolutions, and/or policies of the City, whether written or otherwise, which are in any
manner in conflict with or inconsistent with this Ordinance shall be and are hereby
repealed to the extent of such conflict and/or inconsistency.

SECTION 4: SEVERABILITY
It is hereby declared to be the intent of the City Council that the several provisions of
this Ordinance are severable. In the event that any court of competent jurisdiction shall
judge any provisions of this Ordinance to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable, such
judgment shall not affect any other provisions of this Ordinance which are not
specifically designated as being illegal, invalid, or unenforceable.

SECTION 5: PENALTIES FOR VIOLATION OF THE ORDINANCE
Any person, firm or corporation who violates any provision of this Ordinance by
interconnecting distributed generation to FE’s electric system without a complete
Application and executed Agreement, or violating any other provision of this Ordinance,
upon conviction, shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and shall be fined up to $2,000.00 per
violation. Each occurrence and each day that a violation continues shall be considered
a separate offense and punished accordingly.

SECTION 6: INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
Any violation of this ordinance can be enjoined by a suit filed in the name of FE and/or
the City of Farmersville in a court of competent jurisdiction, and this remedy shall be in
addition to any penal provision in this ordinance or in the Code of the City of
Farmersville.

ORDINANCE # 0-2014-0527-001 Page 2 of 3



SECTION 7: PUBLICATION
The City Secretary is hereby directed to publish in the Official Newspaper of the City of
Farmersville the Caption, Penalty, and Effective Date Clause of this Ordinance as
required by Section 52.011 of the Local Government Code.

SECTION 8: ENGROSSMENT AND ENROLLMENT
The City Secretary of the City of Farmersvllle is hereby directed to engross and enroll
this Ordinance by copying the exact Caption and the Effective Date Clause in the
minutes of the City Council of the City of Farmersville, and by filing this Ordinance in the
Ordinance records of the City.

SECTION 9: SAVINGS
All rights and remedies of the City of Farmersville are expressly saved as to any and all
violations of the provisions of any Ordinances which have accrued at the time of the
effective date of this Ordinance; and, as to such accrued violations and all pending
litigation, both civil and criminal, whether pending in court or not, under such
Ordinances, same shall not be affected by this Ordinance but may be prosecuted until
final disposition by the courts.

SECTION 10: EFFECTIVE DATE
This Ordinance shall take effect April 15, 2014, as the law in such cases provides and
with the immediate publication of the caption.

PASSED on first reading on the l3” day of May, 2014, and second reading on the 27th

day of May, 2014 at properly scheduled meetings of the City Council of the City of
Farmersville, Texas, there being a quorum present, and approved by the Mayor on the
date set out below.

APPROVED THIS 27th DAY OF MAY, 2014.

BY:

________________________

Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E, Mayor

ATTEST:

BY:

________________________

Edie Sims, City Secretary

ORDINANCE # 0-2014-0527-001 Page 3 of 3



Farmersville
)IS( C)VIR TIXAS TRI sIiME

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: City Manager Ben White

DATE: May27, 2014

SUBJECT: Second Reading — Consider, discuss and act upon amending the Master
Fee Schedule regarding electric rates

• An Ordinance is attached for review

• The first reading was approved on May 13th•

ACTION: Approve or disapprove Ordinance as presented.

(Il—B)



CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
ORDINANCE # 0-2014-0527-002

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE,
TEXAS AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF FARMERSVILLE,
TEXAS, AS HERETOFORE AMENDED, THROUGH THE AMENDMENT OF
APPENDIX A, “MASTER FEE SCHEDULE,” BY AMENDING ARTICLE II,
“ELECTRICITY, WATER, SEWER, AND REFUSE,” BY AMENDING SECTION 2-8,
TO BE ENTITLED “ELECTRIC SERVICE RATES” REGARDING THE AMOUNTS TO
BE CHARGED FOR USERS OF ELECTRICITY; PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER
CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND SETTING AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
FARM ERSVILLE, TEXAS THAT:

SECTION I: From and after the effective date of this Ordinance, Appendix A, “Master
Fee Schedule” of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Farmersville, Texas, is hereby
amended by amending Article II, “Electricity, Water, Sewer, and Refuse” to read as
follows:

“Sec. 2-8. Electric Service Rates.

Residential Rate (Schedule R)
Security Deposit• $200.00
Customer Charge $6.75
Energy Charge $0.1077 per kWh for all kW

Small Commercial Rate (Schedule SC)
Security Deposit $200.00
Customer Charge $15.00
Energy Charge for 1st 5,000 kWh or less $0.11 10 per kWh
Energy Charge greater than 5,000 kWh $00970 per kWh
A Customer on this schedule whose
demand exceeds 25 kW for any billing
period shall be billed under Schedule MC
for the next 12-month period beginning with
the_current_month.

Medium Commercial Rate (Schedule MC)
Security Deposit $400.00
Customer Charge $40.00
Minimum Energy Charge $221.25
Demand Charge per kWh for all monthly $7.25 per kWh plus the
billing demands greater than 25 kW Energy Charge immediately

following
Energy Charge for 1st 5,000 kWh or less $0.1010 per kWh
Energy Charge for 5,001 kWh or more $0.0787 per kWh

A_Customer_billed_under_this_schedule_for_a

Ordinance # 0-2014-0527-002 Page 1 of 3



period of 12 consecutive months without a
demand in excess of 25 kW will be changed
to Schedule SC on the first month
succeeding such 12-month period.
A Customer on this schedule whose
demand exceeds 100 kW for any billing
period shall be billed under Schedule LC for
the next 12-month period beginning with the
current month.

Large Commercial Rate (Schedule LC)
Security Deposit $800.00
Customer Charge $86.00
Demand Charge per kWh for all monthly $7.00 per kW plus the
billing demands for the 1st 100 kW or less of following Energy Charge
monthly_billing_demand
Demand Charge per kWh for all monthly $5.70 per kW plus the
billing demands for demands greater than following Energy Charge
100 kW
Minimum Energy Charge $786.00
Energy Charge for all kWh $0.0627 per kWh

The following provisions are applicable to
ALL Schedules (R, SC, MC, LC)

Power cost adjustment. The monthly charges
under this rate schedule shall be increased o
decreased as necessary to reflect the applica
of a power cost adjustment calculated in
accordance_with_Schedule_PCA.
Tax adjustment. The above rate shall be
subject to an increase or decrease in
proportion to the amount of new taxes or
increased taxes, levied or imposed or
increased or decreased by law or articles
which were not in effect on the effective date
of the ordinance from which this schedule is
derived, which the City may hereafter have
to pay.

SECTION 2. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE
That should any sentence, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase or section of this
ordinance be adjudged or held to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, the same shall
not affect the validity of this ordinance as a whole, or any part or provision thereof other
than the part so decided to be invalid, illegal or unconstitutional.

SECTION 3. REPEALER CLAUSE
That all ordinances of the City of Farmersville, Texas, in conflict with the provisions of this
ordinance be, and the same are hereby, repealed.

Ordinance # 0-2014-0527-002 Page 2 of 3



SECTION 4: EFFECTIVE DATE
This Ordinance shall take effect April 15, 2014, as the law in such cases provides and
with the immediate publication of the caption.

PASSED on first reading on the 13th day of May, 2014, and second reading on the 27th

day of May, 2014 at properly scheduled meetings of the City Council of the City of
Farmersville, Texas, there being a quorum present, and approved by the Mayor on the
date set out below.

APPROVED THIS 27th DAY OF MAY, 2014.

APPROVED:

ATTEST:
BY:

_______________________

Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor

Edie Sims, City Secretary

Ordinance # 0-2014-0527-002 Page 3 of 3



Farmersville
I.)ISUVIR TIXAS TRIASflRE

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: City Manager Ben White

DATE: May27, 2014

SUBJECT: First and Only Reading — Consider, discuss and act upon an ordinance
to amend the Electric Department budget

. An Ordinance is attached for review

ACTION: Approve or disapprove Ordinance as presented.

(Il-C)



CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
ORDINANCE 0-2014-0527-003

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2013 - 2014
IN ACCORDANCE WITH EXISTING STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS,
APPROPRIATING THE VARIOUS AMOUNTS HEREIN; REPEALING ALL PRIOR
ORDINANCES AND ACTIONS IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Farmersville, Texas is a Type A General-Law Municipality
located in Collin County, created in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 6 of the
Texas Local Government Code, and operating pursuant to the enabling legislation of
the State of Texas;

WHEREAS, the City Manager of the City of Farmersville has reviewed the budget and
which budget was adopted by the City Council for the Fiscal Year 2013—2014; and

WHEREAS, the City Manager of the City of Farmersville believes that the budget
requires certain amendments and has submitted to the Mayor and the City Council
proposed amendment(s) to the budget of the revenues and expenditures of conducting
the affairs of said City, and providing a complete financial plan for the Fiscal Year 2013
—2014; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that it is in the best interest of the City to
amend the Fiscal Year 2013 —2014 budget to adopt the proposed amendment(s) to the
budget of the revenues and expenditures from the Electric Fund to allow the funding of
Electric Department.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. BUDGET AMENDMENT ADOPTION
From and after the effective date of this Ordinance, the amendments to the budget of
the revenues and expenditures for the Fiscal Year 2013—2014 that are attached hereto
as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by reference are hereby adopted and the budget
for Fiscal Year 2013 — 2014 is hereby accordingly so amended and the amended
budget for Fiscal Year 2013 —2014 adopted.

SECTION 2. SEVERABILITY
It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that the several provisions of
this Ordinance are severable, and if any court of competent jurisdiction shall judge any
provisions of this Ordinance to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable, such judgment shall
not affect any other provisions of this Ordinance which are not specifically designated
as being illegal, invalid or unenforceable.

SECTION 3. REPEALER
This Ordinance shall be cumulative of all other Ordinances, resolutions, and/or policies
of the City, whether written or otherwise, and shall not repeal any of the provisions of
those ordinances except in those instances where the provisions of those ordinances
are in direct conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance. Any and all ordinances,
resolutions, and/or policies of the City, whether written or otherwise, which are in any

ORDINANCE #0-2014-0527-003 Page 1 of 3



manner in conflict with or inconsistent with this Ordinance shall be and are hereby
repealed to the extent of such conflict and/or inconsistency.

SECTION 4. ENGROSSMENT AND ENROLLMENT
The City Secretary of the City of Farmersville is hereby directed to engross and enroll
this Ordinance by copying the exact Caption and the Effective Date clause in the
minutes of the City Council of the City of Farmersville and by filing this Ordinance in the
Ordinance records of the City.

SECTION 5. SAVINGS
All rights and remedies of the City of Farmersville are expressly saved as to any and all
violations of the provisions of any Ordinances which have accrued at the time of the
effective date of this Ordinance; and, as to such accrued violations and all pending
litigation, both civil and criminal, whether pending in court or not, under such
Ordinances, same shall not be affected by this Ordinance but may be prosecuted until
final disposition by the courts.

SECTION 6. EFFECTIVE DATE
This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its adoption and publication in
accordance with and as provided by Texas law.

PASSED on first reading and only reading on the 27th day of May, 2014 at properly

scheduled meeting of the City Council of the City of Farmersville, Texas, there being a

quorum present, and approved by the Mayor on the date set out below.

APPROVED THIS 271 DAY OF MAY, 2014.

Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor
City of Farmersville, Texas

ATTEST:

Edie Sims, City Secretary

ORDINANCE #0-2014-0527-003 Page 2 of 3



CITY OF FARMERSVILLE

EXHIBIT A

FY 2013-2014 Electric Fund Revision

ESTIMATED INTERFUND PROPOSED
BEGINNING FUND TRANSFERS IN ENDING FUND

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE REVENUES EXPENDITURES (OUT) BALANCE

Electric Fund $ 464,618 $ 2,999,329 $ 2,279,157 $ (704,050) 480,740

Budget Ordinance Exhibit A_2013-2014 revsion electric fund-2 05/21/2014, 2:28 PM



Farmersvi.ile

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: City Manager Ben White

DATE: May27, 2014

SUBJECT: First Reading — Consider, discuss and act upon an ordinance
amending the residency requirements for the Parks and Recreation
Board and the Senior Citizens Advisory Committee

. An Ordinance is attached for review

ACTION: Approve or disapprove Ordinance as presented.

(II—D)



CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
ORDINANCE # 0-2014-0610-001

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE,
TEXAS, AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF FARMERSVILLE,
TEXAS, AS HERETOFORE AMENDED THROUGH THE AMENDMENT OF
CHAPTER 2, “ADMINISTRATION,” ARTICLE III — BOARDS, AUTHORITIES,
COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES, DIVISION 7, PARKS AND RECREATION
BOARD, SECTION 2-214 “CREATION; COMPOSITION; APPOINTMENT;
COMPENSATION”; BY DELETING SECTION 2-214 IN ITS ENTIRETY AND
REPLACING SUCH SECTION WITH A NEW SECTION 2-214 ENTITLED
“CREATION; COMPOSITION; APPOINTMENT; COMPENSATION”; AND CHAPTER
2, “ADMINISTRATION,” ARTICLE III — BOARDS, AUTHORITIES, COMMISSIONS
AND COMMITTEES, DIVISION 4, SENIOR CITIZEN ADVISORY COMMITTEE,
SECTION 2-136; BY DELETING SECTION 2-136 IN ITS ENTIRETY AND
REPLACING SUCH SECTION WITH A NEW SECTION 2-136 ENTITLED
“COMPOSITION”; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; PROVIDING
FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING A PENALTY; PROVIDING FOR INJUNCTIVE
RELIEF; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION; PROVIDING FOR ENGROSSMENT AND
ENROLLMENT; PROVIDING A SAVINGS CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Farmersville (“City”) has determined it is in
the best interest of the citizens of the City for the City to allow citizens who live within
the Farmersville ISD to serve on the Parks and Recreation Board; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Farmersville (“City”) has determined it is in
the best interest of the citizens of the City for the City to allow citizens who live within
the Farmersville ISD to serve on the Senior Citizens Advisory Committee; and

WHEREAS, the residency requirements need to be extended to citizens who live within
the Farmersville ISD who would be willing to serve on the Parks and Recreation Board
and the Senior Citizens Advisory Committee.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: INCORPORATION OF FINDINGS
The findings set forth above are found to be true and correct and are hereby
incorporated into the body of this Ordinance and made a part hereof for all purposes as
if fully set forth herein.

SECTION 2: AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 2, “ADMINISTRATION,” ARTICLE Ill —

BOARDS, AUTHORITIES, COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES, DIVISION 7, PARKS
AND RECREATION BOARD, SECTION 2-214 “CREATION; COMPOSITION;
APPOINTMENT; COMPENSATION”; BY DELETING SECTION 2-214 IN ITS
ENTIRETY AND REPLACING SUCH SECTION WITH A NEW SECTION 2-214
ENTITLED “CREATION; COMPOSITION; APPOINTMENT; COMPENSATION”

ORDINANCE #0-2014-0610-001 Page 1 of 4



From and after the effective date of this Ordinance, Section 2-214, entitled “Creation;
Composition; Appointment; Compensation” is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced
with a new Section 2-214 that is also entitled Creation; Composition; Appointment;
Compensation”to read as follows:

“Section 2-214 CREATION; COMPOSITION; APPOINTMENT;
COMPENSATION.

“There is created a parks and recreation board. The members of the parks and
recreation board shall be appointed by the city council. Each member of the
parks and recreation board may be allowed to serve if they reside within the
Farmersville Independent School District for at least one year immediately
preceding the date of appointment. The parks and recreation board shall consist
of six members who shall serve without compensation. The chairman shall vote
only when necessary to break a tie vote.

SECTION 3: CHAPTER 2, “ADMINISTRATION,” ARTICLE III — BOARDS,
AUTHORITIES, COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES, DIVISION 4, SENIOR
CITIZEN ADVISORY COMMITTEE, SECTION 2-136; BY DELETING SECTION
2-136 IN ITS ENTIRETY AND REPLACING SUCH SECTION WITH A NEW
SECTION 2-136 ENTITLED “COMPOSITION”

“Section 2-136 CREATION; COMPOSITION; APPOINTMENT;
COMPENSATION.

“The voting membership of senior citizen advisory committee shall be composed
of seven voting members. The city council shall appoint the members of this
committee. Each member of the senior citizen advisory committee may be
allowed to serve if they reside within the Farmersville Independent School District
for at least one year immediately preceding the date of appointment. In addition,
two nonvoting ex officio members shall be appointed; one shall be appointed by
the city council from the elected city officers, and one shall be appointed by the
city manager from the city staff.

SECTION 4: REPEALER
This Ordinance shall be cumulative of all other Ordinances, resolutions, and/or policies
of the City, whether written or otherwise, and shall not repeal any of the provisions of
those ordinances except in those instances where the provisions of those ordinances
are in direct conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance. Any and all Ordinances,
resolutions, and/or policies of the City, whether written or otherwise, which are in any
manner in conflict with or inconsistent with this Ordinance shall be and are hereby
repealed to the extent of such conflict and/or inconsistency.

SECTION 5: SEVERABILITY
It is hereby declared to be the intent of the City Council that the several provisions of
this Ordinance are severable. In the event that any court of competent jurisdiction shall
judge any provisions of this Ordinance to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable, such
judgment shall not affect any other provisions of this Ordinance which are not
specifically designated as being illegal, invalid, or unenforceable.

ORDINANCE #0-2014-0610-001 Page 2 of 4



SECTION 6: PENALTIES FOR VIOLATION OF THE ORDINANCE
Any person, firm or corporation who violates any provision of this Ordinance by
interconnecting distributed generation to FE’s electric system without a complete
Application and executed Agreement, or violating any other provision of this Ordinance,
upon conviction, shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and shall be fined up to $2,000.00 per
violation. Each occurrence and each day that a violation continues shall be considered
a separate offense and punished accordingly.

SECTION 7: INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
Any violation of this ordinance can be enjoined by a suit filed in the name of FE and/or
the City of Farmersville in a court of competent jurisdiction, and this remedy shall be in
addition to any penal provision in this ordinance or in the Code of the City of
Farmersville.

SECTION 8: PUBLICATION
The City Secretary is hereby directed to publish in the Official Newspaper of the City of
Farmersville the Caption, Penalty, and Effective Date Clause of this Ordinance as
required by Section 52.011 of the Local Government Code.

SECTION 9: ENGROSSMENT AND ENROLLMENT
The City Secretary of the City of Farmersville is hereby directed to engross and enroll
this Ordinance by copying the exact Caption and the Effective Date Clause in the
minutes of the City Council of the City of Farmersville, and by filing this Ordinance in the
Ordinance records of the City.

SECTION 10: SAVINGS
All rights and remedies of the City of Farmersville are expressly saved as to any and all
violations of the provisions of any Ordinances which have accrued at the time of the
effective date of this Ordinance; and, as to such accrued violations and all pending
litigation, both civil and criminal, whether pending in court or not, under such
Ordinances, same shall not be affected by this Ordinance but may be prosecuted until
final disposition by the courts.

SECTION 11: EFFECTIVE DATE
This Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage and publication
as required by law.

PASSED on first reading on the 27th day of May, 2014, and second reading on the 10th

day of June, 2014 at properly scheduled meetings of the City Council of the City of
Farmersville, Texas, there being a quorum present, and approved by the Mayor on the
date set out below.

APPROVED THIS 10th DAY OF JUNE, 2014.

BY:

_________________________

Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor

ORDINANCE #0-2014-0610-001 Page 3 of 4



ATTEST:

BY:

____

Edie Sims, City Secretary

ORDINANCE#O-2014-0610-OO1 Page 4 of 4



Farmersville
I)I’, U’IR A TI.AS TKI.ASII{1

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: City Manager Ben White

DATE: May27, 2014

SUBJECT: Consider, discuss and act upon City Financial Reports

City Financial Reports are attached for review

ACTION: Approve or disapprove the Financial Reports as presented.

(Ill —A)



SUMMARY OF CASH BALANCES APRIL 2014

ACCOUNT: FNB (0815)
Clearing Accounts

Restricted Assigned Account Balance

General Fund
Permit Fund
Refuse Fund
Water/Wastewater Fund
Electric Fund
SRO Support ISD
CC Child Safety
Debt Service Revenue Payment(66.67%, $228K)
2012 Bond
Disbursement Fund
Library Donation Fund
Court Tech/Sec
Grants
CC Bond Farmersville Parkway
CC Bond Floyd
Equipment Replacement

$ (3,809.83)
$ 14,908.70
$ 211,501.81
$ (93,764.05)
$ (52,429.79)

$ 1,531.43
$ 21,267.50
$ (212,658.83)
$ 180,000.86
$ (49,667.75)
$ 7,970.71

$ 364,291.04
$ (12,072.78)
$ 52,875.97
$ (30,407.65)
$ (148,370.05)

TOTAL: $ 24,850.76 $ 226,316.53 $ 251,167.29

Debt Service Accounts
County Tax Deposit (FNB 0807)(Debt Service) $ 103,994.39
Debt Service Reserve (Texpool 0014 ) (2 months rsv) $ 107,723.97
TOTAL: $ 211,718.36 $ 211,718.36

Appropriated S kestment Accou
Customer meter deposits (Texpool 0008) $ 107,515.70
2012 Anticipation Note Elec Fund (Texstar 1120) $ 200,079.834
2012 G/O Bond, streets, water, wastewater (Texstar 0120) $ 962,538.51 -

TOTAL: $ 1,270,134.04$ 1,270,134.04 $

Unassigned Surplus Investment Accounts
Gen Fund Acct. (Texpool 0004)( Reso. 90 Day Reserve) $ 668,525.00 $ 40,796.00
Refuse Fund Acct. (Texpool 0009) $ 75,246.84
WaterIWW Fund (Texpool 0003)(Operating 90 day) $ 423,095.84
WaterIWW Fund (Texpool 00017)(Capital) $ 390,733.62
Elec. Fund (Texpool 0005) (Operating) $ 50,000.00
Elec. Fund (Texpool 0016)(Capital) $ 129,562.39
Elec. Surcharge (Texpool 0015) $ 120,830.09
Money Market Acct. (FNB 092) $ 172,818.06
TOTAL: $ 1,857,993.78 $ 213,614.06 $ 2,071,607.84

H Contractor Managed Accounts Nonspendable
NTMWD Sewer Plant Maint. Fund $ 13,844.00
Sharyland PCRF Fund $ 296,074.00

_______________

TOTAL APPROPRIATED SURPLUS $ 309,918 00 $ - $ 309,918 00
TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS $ 3,674,614.94 $ 439,930.59 $ 4,114,545.53

Page 1 of 2 05/22/2014



SUMMARY OF CASH BALANCES APRIL 2014

FEDC 4A Board Investment & Checking Account
FEDC 4A Checking Account(lndependent Bank 3124) $ 194,809.65
FEDC 4A Investment Account (Texpool 0001) $ 366,578.58
FEDC 4A Certificate of Deposit (Independent Bank) $ 250,000.00
TOTAL: $ 811,388.23 $ - $ 811,388.23

FCDC 4B Board investment & Checking Account
FCDC 4B Checking Account (Independent Bank 3035) $ 61,141.93
FCDC 4B Investment Account (Texpool 0001) $ 84,826.43
TOTAL: $ 145,968.36 $ - $ 145,968.36

TIRZ Account
County Tax Deposits (FNB 0815)
TOTAL: $ - $ - $

Note: Salmon color used to indicate an item dedicated to a specific project or need

Page 2 of 2 05/22/2014



3
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
—

G
en

er
al

F
un

d
R

ev
en

ue
P

ro
gr

es
s

B
ud

ge
t

Y
ea

r
1
0
/2

0
13

th
ru

9
/2

0
14

2,
50

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

—
—

1,
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

50
0,

00
0.

00

N
ov

-1
3

D
ec

-1
3

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4

0.
00

O
ct

-1
3

M
ar

-1
4

A
pr

-1
4

M
ay

-1
4

Ju
n-

14
Ju

l-
14

A
ug

-1
4

S
ep

-1
4

G
en

er
al

F
un

d
R

ev
en

ue
B

ud
ge

t
•

G
en

er
al

F
un

d
Y

-T
-D

A
ct

ua
l



3,
00

0,
00

0

2,
50

0,
00

0

2,
00

0,
00

0

1,
50

0,
00

0

1,
00

0,
00

0

50
0,

00
0

G
en

er
al

F
un

d
R

ev
en

ue
C

om
pa

ri
so

n
C

ha
rt

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

S
ep

•
2

0
1

2
/2

0
1

3
FY

2
0

1
3

/2
0

1
4

FY
B

ud
ge

t



1
4

0
,0

0
0

12
0,

00
0

10
0,

00
0

80
,0

00

60
,0

00

M
un

ic
ip

al
C

ou
rt

C
om

pa
ri

on
C

ha
rt

40
,0

00

20
,0

00
-

—

0

O
ct

N
ov

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

S
ep

16
0,

00
0

-
—

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

•
20

12
/2

01
3F

Y
I

20
13

/2
01

4F
Y

B
ud

ge
t



S
al

es
T

ax
C

ha
rt

40
0,

00
0

35
0,

00
0

30
0,

00
0

25
0,

00
0

20
0,

00
0

15
0,

00
0

10
0,

00
0

50
,0

00

0

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

F
eb

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

•
2

0
1

2
/2

0
1

3
FY

—
—

2
0
1
3
/2

0
1
4
F

Y
B

ud
ge

t

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

S
ep



3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
50

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

1,
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

50
0,

00
0.

00

0.
00

G
en

er
al

F
un

d
E

xp
en

se
B

u
d
g
et

Y
ea

r
1

0
/2

0
1

3
th

ru
9

/2
0

1
4

O
ct

-1
3

N
ov

-1
3

D
ec

-1
3

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4
M

ar
-1

4

G
en

er
al

F
un

d
E

xp
en

se
B

ud
ge

t

Ju
l-

14
A

ug
-1

4
S

ep
-1

4
A

pr
-1

4
M

ay
-1

4
Ju

n-
14

•
G

en
er

al
F

un
d

Y
-T

-D
A

ct
ua

l



5—
22

—
20

14
1
0
:1

7
A

M
C

IT
Y

O
F

F
A

R
N

E
R

S
V

IL
L

E
P

A
G

E
:

6

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
R

E
P

O
R

T
U

N
A

U
D

IT
E

D
)

A
S

O
F

:
A

P
R

IL
3
0
T

H
,

2
0
1
4

10
0—

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

%
O

F
Y

E
A

R
C

O
M

P
L

E
T

E
D

:
5

8
3

3

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

T
O

D
A

T
E

T
O

T
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T
$

IT
O

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

00
—

R
E

V
E

N
U

E

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
1
1
.0

0
0

A
D

V
A

L
O

R
E

t4
T

A
X

7
0
7
,6

7
3

8
,1

3
0
.4

3
6
7
8
,5

3
4
.0

9
0

.0
0

2
9
,1

3
8
.9

1
9

5
.8

8

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
1
2
.0

0
0

C
C

C
O

N
V

FE
E

C
O

U
R

T
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
1
3
.0

0
0

D
E

L
.

T
A

X
,P

E
N

.
&

T
N

T
.

1
5
.0

0
0

1
,2

7
4
.8

4
1
1
,6

2
3
.1

4
0

.0
0

3
,3

7
6

.8
6

7
7

.4
9

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
1
4
.0

0
0

C
C

C
O

N
y

FE
E

U
T

IL
IT

Y
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
1
5
.0

0
0

T
IR

Z
1
0
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
2
1
.0

0
0

S
A

L
E

S
TA

X
3
6
8
,7

1
8

3
1

,5
2

8
.8

0
2

5
7

,0
3

2
.9

2
0
.0

0
1
1
1
,6

8
5
.0

8
6
9
.7

1

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
2
2
.0

0
0

B
E

V
E

R
A

G
E

T
A

X
2

0
0

2
7

8
.1

4
7
5
3
.0

8
0
.0

0
(

5
5

3
.0

8
)

3
7

6
.5

4

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
3
0
.0

0
0

F
R

A
N

C
H

IS
E

F
E

E
S

—
G

A
R

B
A

G
E

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
3
1
.0

0
0

F
R

A
N

C
H

IS
E

F
E

E
S

—
G

A
S

3
0
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
,9

6
1

.1
7

0
.0

0
7
,0

3
8
.8

3
7
6
.5

4

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
3
2
.0

0
0

SK
Y

B
E

JO
4

1
0

,8
0

0
9
0
0
.0

0
6
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
5

8
.3

3

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
3
3
.0

0
0

E
L

E
C

.
FU

N
D

F
R

A
N

C
H

IS
E

FE
E

5
,5

0
0

0
.0

0
3
,9

4
6
.0

3
0

.0
0

1
,5

5
3
.9

7
7

1
.7

5

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

1
3
4
.0

0
0

F
R

A
N

C
H

IS
E

F
E

E
S

—
T

E
L

E
.

5
,0

0
0

1
2

2
.3

8
2
,1

6
2
.5

4
0
.0

0
2

,8
3

7
.4

6
4

3
.2

5

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
3
5
.0

0
0

F
R

A
N

C
H

IS
E

F
E

E
S

—
C

A
B

L
E

1
3
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
5
,8

8
8
.8

2
0
.0

0
7

,1
1

1
.1

8
4
5

.3
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
3
6
.0

0
0

F
R

A
N

C
H

IS
E

F
E

E
S

—
O

T
H

E
R

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
1
.0

0
0

P
E

R
M

IT
S

&
IN

S
P

E
C

T
IO

N
S

2
0
,0

0
0

2
,0

1
5
.7

1
1

9
,6

8
9

.2
1

0
.0

0
3
1
0
.7

9
9
8

.4
5

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
2
.0

0
0

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

&
Z

O
N

IN
G

F
E

E
S

2
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
3
.0

0
0

F
E

E
S

1
0
0

1
5
.0

0
6
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
3

2
.0

0
6

8
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
4
.0

0
0

P
E

N
A

L
T

IE
S

1
3

7
,1

7
1

1
1
,1

4
8
.0

5
7
5
,7

3
7
.4

4
0
.0

0
6
1
,4

3
3
.5

6
5

5
.2

1
1

0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
5
.0

0
0

C
N

TY
F

IR
E

R
U

N
S

1
1

0
,9

9
7

5
5
,4

8
8
.0

1
1
1
0
,9

7
6
.0

3
0
.0

0
2
0
.9

7
9
9
.9

6

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
6
.0

0
0

O
N

IO
N

SH
E

D
R

E
N

T
A

L
1
,0

0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
4
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5

5
0

.0
0

4
5

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
7
.0

0
0

C
O

U
N

TY
L

IB
R

A
R

Y
FU

N
D

1
4
,8

0
0

3
,7

7
9
.8

3
1
1
,3

3
9
.4

9
0
.0

0
3

,4
6

0
.5

1
7

6
.6

2

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
8
.0

0
0

M
IC

R
O

C
H

IP
PR

O
C

-R
A

M
0

0
.0

0
1
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
C

1
4

.0
0

)
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
9
.0

0
0

M
U

N
.

C
T

.
B

L
D

G
.

S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
0

0
.0

0
6

0
.9

1
0
.0

0
C

6
0

.9
1

)
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
5
0
.0

0
0

L
P,

N
K

IN
M

E
M

O
R

IA
L

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
5
1
.0

0
0

M
U

M
.

C
T

.
T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

Y
FU

N
D

0
0
.0

0
8
1
.2

1
0
.0

0
C

8
1
.2

1
)

0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
5
4
.0

0
0

G
R

A
N

T
PR

O
C

E
E

D
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
5
8
.0

0
0

T
—

M
O

B
L

IE
L

E
A

SE
1

5
,4

6
8

1
,3

9
5
.6

4
8
,2

3
2
.8

6
0

.0
0

7
,2

3
5

.1
4

5
3

.2
3

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
5
9
.0

0
0

G
A

M
IN

G
M

A
C

H
IN

E
L

IC
E

N
S

E
2
,5

5
0

0
.0

0
9
,1

0
5
.0

0
0

.0
0

(
6

,5
5

5
.0

0
)

3
5

7
.0

6

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
0

SR
O

SU
PP

O
R

T
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
2
.0

0
0

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
E

A
R

N
E

D
1
,0

0
0

3
0
.3

5
2
1
2
.7

9
0
.0

0
7
8
7
.2

1
2
1

.2
8

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
3
.0

0
0

FE
D

C
4A

S
T

A
F

F
SU

PP
O

R
T

6
0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
4
.0

0
0

FC
D

C
IM

PR
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
5
.0

0
0

R
E

N
T

E
.

T
X

.
M

ED
C

T
R

.
1
2
,0

0
0

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
6
.6

7

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
6
.0

0
0

FE
D

C
IM

PR
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

FU
N

D
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
7
.0

0
0

O
T

H
E

R
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6

8
.1

3
0

0
S

W
B

E
L

L
L

E
A

S
E

9
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
3
,6

3
7
.5

8
0
.0

0
5
,3

6
2
.4

2
4

0
.4

2

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
9
.0

0
0

O
T

H
E

R
IN

C
O

M
E

2
5
,0

0
0

7
3
2
.0

7
7

,0
8

8
.9

0
0
.0

0
1

7
,9

1
1

.1
0

2
8

.3
6

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
7
0
.0

0
0

C
.C

.
C

H
IL

D
SA

FE
T

Y
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
7
1
.0

0
0

A
T

H
L

E
C

T
IC

C
O

M
PL

E
X

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
7
2
.0

0
0

P
U

B
L

IC
W

O
R

K
S

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
9

4
.0

0
0
.0

0
C

2
,0

9
4
.0

0
)

0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
7
3
.0

0
0

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
R

E
SC

U
E

2
,5

0
0

0
.0

0
3

,3
7

2
.2

6
0
.0

0
C

8
7
2
.2

6
)

1
3

4
.8

9
1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
7
4
.0

0
0

A
LA

R
M

FE
E

1
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
3
,1

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
C

2
,1

8
0
.0

0
)

3
1
8

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
7
5
.0

0
0

T
E

X
A

S
FO

R
E

ST
S

E
R

V
IC

E
G

R
A

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
7
6
.0

0
0

L
IB

R
A

R
Y

C
-R

A
N

T
T

IF
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1

0
0
.0

0
.5

7
7
7
.0

0
0

B
R

IC
K

C
A

M
PA

IG
N

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1

0
0
.0

0
.5

7
7
8
.0

0
0

PA
R

K
D

E
D

IC
A

T
IO

N
FE

E
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9
0
.0

0
0

C
O

U
R

T
EO

Y
C

O
R

R
E

C
T

IO
N

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0



5
—

2
2
-2

0
1
4

1
0
:1

7
A

N
C

IT
Y

O
F

FA
T

1N
C

R
SV

T
L

L
E

PA
G

E
:

5

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
R

E
PO

R
T

(U
N

A
U

D
IT

E
D

)

A
S

O
F

:
A

P
R

IL
30

T
H

,
2

0
1

4

10
0-

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

$
O

F
Y

E
A

R
C

O
M

PL
E

T
E

D
:

5
8
.3

3

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

TO
D

A
T

E
T

O
T

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

$
Y

TD

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9
1
.0

0
0

4
8

SU
PP

O
R

T
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9
2
.0

0
0

A
II

M
.S

U
P

P
O

R
T

C
H

A
R

G
E

S
2
0
,7

1
0

1
,7

2
5
.8

2
1
2
,0

8
0
.7

4
0
.0

0
8

,6
2

9
.2

6
5

8
.3

3

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9
3
.0

0
0

R
E

N
T

R
E

C
E

IV
E

D
3
,6

0
0

3
0

0
.0

0
2

,1
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
5
8
.3

3

7
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9
4
.0

0
0

C
IV

IC
R

E
N

T
5
,5

0
0

3
2

4
.5

0
4
,3

2
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

7
6
.0

0
7
8
.6

2

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9
5
.0

0
0

4
5

SA
L

A
R

Y
5
7
,5

8
8

0
.0

0
5
7
,4

5
4
.6

0
0
.0

0
1

3
3

.4
0

9
9
.7

7

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9
6
.0

0
0

((
C

S
R

A
IL

W
A

Y
M

O
W

IN
G

5
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9
7
.0

0
0

M
A

R
R

E
T

IN
G

1
5
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
2
3
,1

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
)

8
,1

1
0
.0

0
)

1
5

4
.0

7

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9
8
.0

0
0

S
T

E
P

PR
O

G
R

A
M

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9
9
.0

0
0

C
A

P
IT

A
L

L
E

A
SE

R
E

FU
N

D
IN

G
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

9
3
9
.0

0
0

FO
R

E
ST

R
Y

SV
C

G
R

A
N

T
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

9
9
1
.0

0
0

T
R

A
N

SF
E

R
S

IN
—

O
T

H
E

R
FU

N
D

S
1

,0
4

5
,6

2
5

8
7
,1

3
5
.4

0
6
1
3
,7

0
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
4

3
1

,9
1

9
.0

0
5
8
.6

9

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

9
9
2
.0

0
0

SA
L

E
O

F
FI

X
E

T
I

A
S

S
E

S
T

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

9
9
4
.0

0
0

L
E

A
S

E
PU

R
C

H
A

SE
PR

O
C

E
E

D
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

9
9
5
.0

0
0

T
R

A
N

SF
E

R
S—

R
E

SE
R

V
E

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

9
9
8
.0

0
0

T
R

A
N

S
.I

N
—

G
E

N
.F

N
D

.S
U

R
P

L
U

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

9
9
9
.0

0
0

T
R

A
N

S
.I

N
—

P
P

R
K

IM
P

.S
U

R
P

L
U

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
00

—
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

2
,6

7
4
,1

0
0

2
0
8
,4

2
4
.9

7
1

,9
6

5
,3

1
6

.8
1

0
.0

0
7

0
8

,7
8

3
.1

9
7
3
.4

9

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

2
,6

7
4
,1

0
0

2
0

8
,4

2
4

.9
7

1
,9

6
5

,3
1

6
.8

1
0
.0

0
7

0
8

,7
8

3
.1

9
7
3
.4

9



5—
22

—
20

14
1
0
:1

1
A

M
C

IT
Y

O
F

F
A

R
M

E
R

S
V

IL
L

E
PA

G
E

:
1

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

PE
N

SE
R

E
PO

R
T

(U
N

A
U

D
IT

E
D

)

A
S

O
F

:
A

P
R

IL
30

T
H

,
2
0
1
4

10
0-

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
%

O
F

Y
E

A
R

C
O

M
PL

E
T

E
D

:
5

8
.3

3

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

TO
D

A
T

E
T

O
T

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

%
Y

TD

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
SU

M
M

A
R

Y

00
—

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
2
,6

7
4
,1

0
0

2
0
8
,4

2
4
.9

7
1

,9
6

5
,3

1
6

.8
1

0
.0

0
7

0
8

,7
8

3
.1

9
7

3
.4

9

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
2
,6

7
4
,1

0
0

2
0
8
,4

2
4
.9

7
1

,9
6

5
,3

1
6

.8
1

0
.0

0
7

0
8

,7
8

3
.1

9
7

3
.4

9

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

SU
).B

4A
R

Y

00
-T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
O

U
T

T
R

A
N

SF
E

R
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
00

—
T

R
A

N
SF

E
R

O
U

T
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

16
-M

A
Y

O
R

&
C

IT
Y

C
O

U
N

C
IL

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

2
,0

4
0

1
7
0
.0

0
1
,1

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8

5
0

.0
0

5
8

.3
3

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

1
5
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

2
5
,7

0
0

1
,2

1
3
.4

8
1
9
,5

1
1
.3

7
0
.0

0
6

,1
8

8
.6

3
7
5

.9
2

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
11

—
M

A
Y

O
R

&
C

IT
Y

C
O

U
N

C
IL

2
7
,8

9
0

1
,3

8
3

.4
8

2
0

,7
0

1
.3

7
0
.0

0
7
,1

8
8
.6

3
7

4
.2

3

12
-A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

2
2
9
,8

3
2

1
9
,6

0
7
.8

5
1
1
0
,7

2
6
.3

9
0
.0

0
1
1
9
,1

0
5
.6

1
4

8
.1

8

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

8
7
,0

5
0

5
,6

8
0

.7
4

3
9
,9

1
1
.4

4
0
.0

0
4
7
,1

3
8
.5

6
4

5
.8

5

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

6
9

,6
6

5
6
,8

7
0
.6

4
4

5
,1

8
1

.7
7

0
.0

0
2

4
,4

8
3

.2
3

6
4

.8
6

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

2
1
,1

5
0

2
,4

4
4
.3

6
1

1
,0

9
7

.0
1

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

5
2

.9
9

5
2

.4
7

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
1

8
,5

0
0

1
,1

6
9

.3
2

1
4
,9

7
9
.2

8
0
.0

0
3
,5

2
0
.7

2
8

0
.9

7

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

3
7
,5

0
0

2
,8

9
2
.6

6
2
0
,0

6
0
.9

4
0
.0

0
1

7
,4

3
9

.0
6

5
3

.5
0

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
12

—
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

4
6

3
,6

9
7

3
8

,6
6

5
.5

7
2
4
1
,9

5
6
.8

3
0
.0

0
2
2
1
,7

4
0
.1

7
5

2
.1

8

64
-M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L

C
O

U
R

T

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
2

0
,7

8
1

1
3
,7

4
6
.3

3
6

6
,3

1
9

.8
2

0
.0

0
5

4
,4

6
1

.1
8

5
4

.9
1

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

2
4
,9

8
6

1
,2

5
0
.0

0
1
1
,1

8
9
.3

0
0
.0

0
1
3
,7

9
6
.7

0
4

4
.7

8

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

9
,2

1
8

3
9

0
.4

9
5

,2
3

1
.0

6
0
.0

0
3
,9

8
6
.9

4
5
6

.7
5

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

1
,2

0
0

1
6
3
.6

6
5

7
2

.5
6

0
.0

0
6

2
7

.4
4

4
7
.7

1

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
5
,5

0
0

5
7
0
.1

9
7
,0

0
1
.3

8
0
.0

0
1

,5
0

1
.3

8
)

1
2
7

.3
0

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

6
,7

0
0

1
8
4
.7

3
4
,4

7
7
.2

5
0
.0

0
2
,2

2
2
.7

5
6

6
.8

2

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
4
0
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
3
7
,1

2
5
.4

4
3

,9
8

8
.8

0
(

1
,1

1
4
.2

4
)

1
0
2

.7
9

T
O

T
A

L
14

—
M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L

C
O

U
R

T
2
0
8
,3

8
5

1
6
,3

0
5
.4

0
1
3
1
,9

1
6
.8

1
3

,9
8

8
.8

0
7
2
,4

7
9
.3

9
6

5
.2

2

15
—

L
IB

R
A

R
Y

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

8
8

,4
9

7
1
0
,0

7
4
.5

8
5
2
,5

5
3
.3

7
0
.0

0
3
5
,9

4
3
.6

3
5

9
.3

8

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

2
5

0
0
.0

0
5
7
.3

0
0
.0

0
1

9
2

.7
0

2
2

.9
2

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

4
0

,2
5

7
2
,8

2
8
.4

2
1
5
,7

0
3
.2

4
0
.0

0
2

4
,5

5
3

.7
6

3
9

.0
1

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

9
,5

5
0

9
8

2
.6

0
4
,6

1
2
.8

9
0
.0

0
4

,9
3

7
.1

1
4

8
.3

0

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
3
,6

1
0

3
7

2
.4

1
1
,7

6
1
.9

8
0
.0

0
1
,8

4
8
.0

2
4
8

.8
1

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

5
,4

0
0

1
9
8
.5

0
4
,0

1
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

8
6
.0

0
7
4

.3
3



5
-2

2
—

2
0

1
4

1
0

:1
7

A
N

C
IT

Y
O

F
F

A
R

M
E

R
S

V
IL

L
E

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

PE
N

SE
R

E
PO

R
T

(U
N

A
U

D
IT

E
D

)

A
S

O
F

:
A

P
R

IL
30

T
H

,
2
0
1
4

10
0-

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
%

O
F

Y
EA

R
C

O
M

PL
E

T
E

D
:

5
8

.3
3

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
EA

R
TO

D
A

T
E

T
O

T
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T
%

Y
TD

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
1
5
,0

0
0

4
1
0
.1

8
6
,5

4
0
.0

2
0
.0

0
8
,4

5
9
.9

8
4
3
.6

0

T
R

A
N

SF
E

R
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

TO
TA

L
15

—
LI

B
R

A
R

Y
1

6
2

,5
6

4
1

4
,8

6
6

.6
9

8
5
,2

4
2
.8

0
0
.0

0
7
7
,3

2
1
.2

0
5

2
.4

4

16
—

C
IV

IC
/C

E
N

T
E

R

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

1
5
,5

0
0

9
7
9
.9

0
7

,3
2

5
.5

2
0
.0

0
8
,1

7
4
.4

8
4

7
.2

6

T
O

T
A

L
16

—
C

IV
IC

/C
E

N
T

E
R

1
5
,5

0
0

9
7
9
.9

0
7

,3
2

5
.5

2
0
.0

0
8
,1

7
4
.4

8
4
7
.2

6

21
—

P
O

L
IC

E
D

E
P

T
.

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

6
4

4
,4

5
4

7
0
,0

0
7
.2

8
3

7
5

,1
9

7
.4

6
0
.0

0
2
6
9
,2

5
6
.5

4
5
8
.2

2

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

4
1
,2

0
0

6
,5

8
9

.7
4

2
5
,5

6
6
.2

8
0

.0
0

1
5
,6

3
3
.7

2
6

2
.0

5

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

1
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

7
8
,8

3
6

1
8
,0

1
5
.1

6
5
3
,0

2
3
.7

5
8
,1

3
0
.7

5
1

7
,6

8
1

.5
0

7
7

.5
7

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

3
2
,8

2
0

3
,7

7
6

.8
8

1
7
,3

9
9
.3

9
0

.0
0

1
5
,4

2
0
.6

1
5

3
.0

1

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
6
0
,6

0
0

5
,9

6
7

.5
0

2
9
,7

0
2
.4

2
0
.0

0
3

0
,8

9
7

.5
8

4
9

.0
1

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

1
9
,1

2
0

7
5

6
.0

0
1

1
,1

5
6

.2
2

0
.0

0
7
,9

6
3
.7

8
5
8
.3

5

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
0

0
.0

0
(

1
,1

7
4
.2

3
)

7
,8

1
9

.7
4

(
6
,6

4
5
.5

1
)

0
.0

0

T
R

A
N

SF
E

R
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
21

—
P

O
L

IC
E

D
E

P
T

.
8
7
8
,0

3
0

1
0

5
,1

1
2

.5
6

5
1

0
,8

7
1

.2
9

1
5
,9

5
0
.4

9
3

5
1

,2
0

8
.2

2
6

0
.0

0

22
—

F
IR

E
D

E
P

T
.

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
0
8
,2

2
5

1
3
,9

1
1
.6

8
6

9
,4

2
9

.8
3

0
.0

0
3

8
,7

9
5

.1
7

6
4

.1
5

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

4
6
,3

9
5

2
6

2
.3

0
4
4
3
.6

0
0
.0

0
4
5
,9

5
1
.4

0
0
.9

6

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

1
,5

0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

3
2
,7

4
8

3
,2

0
6
.8

4
1

0
,6

4
7

.5
1

0
.0

0
2
2
,1

0
0
.4

9
3
2
.5

1

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

7
2
0

6
0
.0

0
2
1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5

1
0

.0
0

2
9

.1
7

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
2
7
,5

9
9

1
,2

8
1
.9

9
9
,8

0
0
.3

9
7
,0

9
5
.8

8
1

0
,7

D
2

.7
3

6
1
.2

2

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

1
2
,8

9
0

1
5
9
.0

0
1

1
,2

0
4

.8
2

6
1
0
.0

0
1
,0

7
5
.1

8
9

1
.6

6

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
R

A
N

SF
E

R
S

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
22

—
F

IR
E

D
E

P
T

.
2
3
0
,0

7
7

1
8

,8
8

1
.8

1
1

0
1

,7
3

6
.1

5
7
,7

0
5
.8

8
1
2
0
,6

3
4
.9

7
4

7
.5

7

34
—

ST
R

E
E

T
SY

ST
E

M

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
2

2
,9

8
3

9
,7

4
5
.6

0
6
2
,5

8
3
.1

6
0
.0

0
6
0
,3

9
9
.8

4
5
0
.8

9

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

1
5
,3

0
0

4
,6

9
7

.6
6

2
1
,6

2
9
.3

9
0
.0

0
(

6
,3

2
9

.3
9

)
1

4
1
.3

7

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

5
1
,5

6
2

7
1

5
.4

6
1
6
,2

6
0
.4

1
0
.0

0
3
5
,3

0
1
.5

9
3

1
.5

4

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

3
,0

0
0

3
8

0
.9

0
5

,3
7

8
.2

1
0
.0

0
C

2
,3

7
8
.2

1
)

1
7
9
.2

7

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

4
6
,2

0
0

8
,5

4
8
.3

5
2
8
,7

4
8
.7

3
0
.0

0
1

7
,4

5
1

.2
7

6
2
.2

3

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
1
1
,0

0
0

9
2

8
.4

4
5
,3

S
5
.4

9
0
.0

0
5
,6

4
4
.5

1
4
8
.6

9

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

5
0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
34

—
ST

R
E

E
T

SY
ST

E
M

2
5
0
,5

4
5

2
5

,0
1

6
.4

1
1

3
9

,9
5

5
.3

9
0
.0

0
1
1
0
,5

8
9
.6

1
5
5
.8

6

6
0
-P

U
B

L
IC

W
O

R
K

S
B

L
D

G

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

5
1
,7

7
2

5
,9

4
8

.1
1

5
9

,7
7

9
.3

4
0
.0

0
(

8
,0

0
7

.3
4

>
1

1
5

.4
7

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TS
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

1
0
,0

0
0

2
6

4
.4

4
1
0
,8

2
4
.9

5
0
.0

0
C

8
2

4
.9

5
)

1
0

8
.2

5
M

IS
C

E
L

L
A

N
E

O
U

S
2
2
,5

0
0

8
3
9
.9

3
1
8
,9

2
9
.6

1
0

.0
0

3
,5

7
0

.3
9

8
4

.1
3

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

5
6
,1

9
3

2
,5

8
2
.3

8
1
3
,1

5
8
.4

9
1

2
,9

7
9

.5
5

3
0
,0

5
4
.9

6
4

6
.5

1

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

1
4
,3

5
5

1
,1

5
2
.7

5
7
,4

5
0
.5

7
0
.0

0
6
,9

0
4
.4

3
5

1
.9

0

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
2
,5

0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
)L

O
0

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0



5—
22

—
20

14
1

0
:1

7
A

M
C

IT
Y

O
F

FA
R

M
E

R
SV

IL
L

E
PA

G
E

:
3

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

PE
N

SE
R

E
PO

R
T

(U
N

A
U

D
IT

E
D

)

A
S

O
F

:
A

P
R

IL
30

T
H

,
2

0
1

4

10
0—

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
%

O
F

Y
E

A
R

C
O

M
PL

E
T

E
D

:
5

8
.3

3

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

T
O

D
A

T
E

T
O

T
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T
$

Y
TO

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

M
IS

C
E

L
L

P,
N

E
O

U
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
R

A
N

SF
E

R
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
60

—
P

U
B

L
IC

W
OR

FC
S

B
L

D
G

1
5

7
,3

2
0

1
0
,7

8
7
.6

1
1

1
0

,1
4

2
.9

6
1
2
,9

7
9
.5

5
3
4
,1

9
7
.4

9
7
8
.2

6

39
—

PA
R

N
S

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

7
7
,1

0
1

2
,9

8
5
.3

2
2
9
,8

5
6
.2

6
0
.0

0
4
7
,2

4
4
.7

4
3

8
.7

2

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

6
3
,5

0
0

9
,6

4
1
.9

0
4
0
,3

8
9
.4

6
0
.0

0
2

3
,1

1
0

.5
4

6
3
.6

1

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

2
1
,2

5
0

3
3

5
.8

1
7
,5

2
0
.5

5
0
.0

0
1

3
,7

2
9

.4
5

3
5
.3

9

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

1
4
,0

0
0

1
,0

4
6

.4
1

8
,0

6
6
.4

2
0
.0

0
5
,9

3
3
.5

8
5

7
.6

2

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

6
7

,3
7

5
6
,3

3
6
.1

1
2
0
,8

6
1
.4

1
0
.0

0
4
6
,5

1
3
.5

9
3
0
.9

6

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
7
,0

0
0

9
2
8
.4

4
5

,3
5

5
.5

1
0
.0

0
1
,6

4
4
.4

9
7
6
.5

1

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
39

—
PA

R
K

S
2
5
0
,2

2
6

2
1
,2

7
3
.9

9
1
1
2
,0

4
9
.6

1
0
.0

0
1

3
8

,1
7

6
.3

9
4

4
.7

8

71
—

D
E

B
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

D
E

B
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

7
1
,0

6
6

0
.0

0
7

1
,0

6
5

.3
7

0
.0

0
0
.6

3
1
0

0
.0

0

T
R

A
N

SF
E

R
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
71

—
D

E
B

T
S

E
R

V
IC

E
7
1
,0

6
6

0
.0

0
7

1
,0

6
5

.3
7

0
.0

0
0
.6

3
1

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

2
,7

1
5
,3

0
0

2
5
3
,2

7
3
.4

2
1

,5
3

2
,9

6
4

.1
0

4
0
,6

2
4
.7

2
1

,1
4

1
,7

1
1

.1
8

5
7

.9
5

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
O

V
E

R
I(

U
N

D
E

R
)

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
(

4
1
,2

0
0
))

4
4

,8
4

8
.4

5
)

4
3
2
,3

5
2
.7

1
4
0
,6

2
4
.7

2
))

4
3
2
,9

2
7
.9

9
)

9
5
0
.8

0
—



1,
20

0,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

80
0,

00
0.

00

60
0,

00
0.

00

40
0,

00
0.

00

W
at

er
F

un
d

R
ev

en
ue

P
ro

gr
es

s
B

ud
ge

t
Y

ea
r

1
0
/2

0
1
3

th
ru

9
/2

0
1

4

20
0,

00
0.

00

0.
00

O
ct

-1
3

N
ov

-1
3

D
ec

-1
3

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4
M

ar
-1

4

W
at

er
F

un
d

R
ev

en
ue

B
ud

ge
t

A
pr

-1
4

M
ay

-1
4

Ju
n-

14

•
W

at
er

F
un

d
Y

-T
-D

A
ct

ua
l

Ju
l-

14
A

ug
-1

4
S

ep
-1

4



W
at

er
R

ev
en

ue
C

om
pa

ri
so

n
C

ha
rt

1,
20

0,
00

0

1,
00

0,
00

0

80
0,

00
0

60
0,

00
0

40
0,

00
0

20
0,

00
0 0

D
ec

Ja
n

F
eb

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

S
ep

•
2

0
1

2
/2

01
3

FY
•

2
0

1
3

/2
0

1
4

FY
B

ud
ge

t

O
ct

N
ov



1,
00

0,
00

0

90
0,

00
0

80
0,

00
0

70
0,

00
0

60
0,

00
0

50
0,

00
0

40
0,

00
0

30
0,

00
0

20
0,

00
0

10
0,

00
0 0

O
ct

C
ity

W
at

er
S

al
es

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

F
eb

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

•
2

0
1

2
/2

0
1

3
FY

—
W

-—
2
0
1
3
/2

0
1
4

FY
B

ud
ge

t

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

S
ep



1,
20

0,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

80
0,

00
0.

00

60
0,

00
0.

00

40
0,

00
0.

00
—

—
—

20
0,

00
0.

00

0.
00

W
at

er
F

un
d

E
xp

en
se

B
ud

ge
t

Y
ea

r
1
0
/2

0
1
3

th
ru

9
/2

01
4

O
ct

-1
3

N
ov

-1
3

D
ec

-1
3

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4
M

ar
-1

4
A

pr
-1

4
M

ay
-1

4
Ju

n-
14

Ju
’-

14
A

ug
-1

4
S

ep
-1

4

W
at

er
F

un
d

E
xp

en
se

B
ud

ge
t

—
W

at
er

F
un

d
Y

-T
-D

A
ct

ua
l



5
—

2
2
-2

0
1
4

1
0
:1

7
A

N
C

IT
Y

O
F

FA
R

M
E

R
SV

T
L

L
E

PA
G

E
;

2

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
R

E
PO

R
T

(U
t4

A
U

O
IT

E
D

)

A
S

O
F

;
A

P
R

IL
3
0
T

h
,

2
0
1
4

70
0-

W
A

T
E

R
FU

N
D

%
O

F
Y

E
A

R
C

O
M

PL
E

T
E

D
:

5
8

.3
3

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

TO
D

A
T

E
T

O
T

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

%
Y

TD

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

00
—

R
E

V
E

N
U

E

7
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
1
4
.0

0
0

C
C

C
O

N
y.

FE
E

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

7
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
3
.0

0
0

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
FE

E
3
,5

0
0

3
3

5
.0

0
1
,9

1
3
.2

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

8
6
.8

0
5
4
.6

6

7
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
4
.0

0
0

P
E

N
A

L
T

IE
S

1
8
,0

0
0

9
9

3
.5

2
8
,3

6
9
.1

4
0

.0
0

9
,6

3
0
.8

6
4

6
.5

0

7
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
5
.0

0
0

A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
N

D
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

9
0

,9
8

7
9
,0

7
1
.3

5
6

2
,2

0
3

.0
8

0
.0

0
2

8
,7

8
3

.9
2

6
8

.3
6

7
0

0
.0

0
.5

7
4

6
.0

0
0

IM
PA

C
T

FE
E

4
,0

5
5

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
,0

5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0

7
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
5
1
.0

0
0

C
IT

Y
W

A
TE

R
S

A
L

E
S

9
3

0
,8

9
8

)
8
3
0
.6

4
)

3
6

6
,7

1
3

.7
3

0
.0

0
5
6
4
,1

8
4
.2

7
3

9
.3

9

7
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
5
3
.0

0
0

W
A

TE
R

T
A

P
F

E
E

S
3
,7

0
0

0
.0

0
5

,7
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

)
2

,0
6

0
.0

0
)

1
5
5
.6

8

7
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
2
.0

0
0

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
E

A
R

N
E

D
1
,5

0
0

4
3
.7

7
3
3
6
.7

9
0
.0

0
1

,1
6

3
.2

1
2

2
.4

5

7
0

0
.0

0
.5

7
6

7
.0

0
0

O
T

H
E

R
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

8
,4

8
0

0
.0

0
5

4
8

.9
4

0
.0

0
7
,9

3
1
.0

6
6
.4

7

7
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
9
.0

0
0

O
T

H
E

R
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
00

—
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

1
,0

6
1

,1
2

0
9
,6

1
3
.0

0
4

4
5

,8
4

4
.8

8
0

.0
0

6
1
5
,2

7
5
.1

2
4

2
.0

2

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

1
,0

6
1
,1

2
0

9
,6

1
3
.0

0
4

4
5

,8
4

4
.8

8
0

.0
0

6
1
5
,2

7
5
.1

2
4

2
.0

2

W
a
t
e
r

sa
le

s
p

o
st

ed
in

M
ay

n
o
t

A
pr

il
;

S
al

es
am

o
u

n
t

fo
r

m
o
n
th

of
A

pr
il

$5
8,

84
5

**
**

**
C

ha
rt

s
re

fl
ec

t
co

rr
ec

t
am

o
u

n
t



5
—

2
2
-2

0
1
4

1
0
:4

2
A

N
C

IT
Y

O
F

FA
R

.M
E

R
SV

IL
L

E
PA

G
E

:
1

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
R

E
PO

R
T

(U
N

A
U

D
IT

E
D

)
A

S
O

F
:

A
P

R
IL

30
T

H
,

2
0
1
4

70
0—

W
A

T
E

R
FU

N
D

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
%

O
F

Y
EA

R
C

O
M

PL
E

T
E

D
:

5
8

.3
3

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

TO
D

A
T

E
T

O
T

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

%
Y

TO

B
U

O
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
SU

M
M

A
R

Y

00
—

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
1

,0
6

1
,1

2
0

9
,6

1
3
.0

0
4
4
5
,8

4
4
.8

8
0
.0

0
6
1
5
,2

7
5
.1

2
4

2
.0

2

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
1

,0
6

1
,1

2
0

9
,6

1
3
.0

0
4

4
5

,8
4

4
.8

8
0
.0

0
6
1
5
,2

7
5
.1

2
4

2
.0

2

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

00
—

T
R

A
N

SF
E

R
O

U
T

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
00

-T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

O
U

T
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

12
-A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

6
2
,1

9
0

1
4

,4
8

3
.2

2
7
8
,3

4
9
.1

0
0
.0

0
(

1
6

,1
5

9
.1

0
)

1
2
5
.9

8

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

1
5

0
0
.0

0
1

1
4

.6
0

0
.0

0
3

5
.4

0
7
6
.4

0

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

1
2
,5

8
9

4
,8

3
4
.8

2
1
1
,0

7
1
.1

4
0
.0

0
1
,5

1
7
.8

6
8

7
.9

4
U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
1
8
,0

0
0

1
,1

7
8
.1

4
9
,7

5
6
.1

4
0
.0

0
8
,2

4
3
.8

6
5
4
.2

0

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
5
0
0

0
.0

0
2

1
0

.5
0

0
.0

0
2
8
9
.5

0
4

2
.1

0
M

IS
C

E
L

L
A

N
E

O
U

S
2
,1

5
0

1
5

8
.6

5
1

,2
2

2
.5

8
0
.0

0
9

2
7

.4
2

5
6
.8

6
T

O
T

A
L

12
—

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N
9
5
,5

7
9

2
0
,6

5
4
.8

3
1

0
0

,7
2

4
.0

6
0
.0

0
C

5
,1

4
5
.0

6
)

1
0

5
.3

8

52
-S

T
O

R
M

M
A

TE
R

SY
ST

E
M

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

0
2
6
0
.8

1
6
0
3
.9

5
0
.0

0
C

6
0
3
.9

5
)

0
.0

0
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

&
P

R
O

F
.

SV
C

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
M

IS
C

E
L

L
A

N
E

O
U

S
0

0
.0

0
1
,2

7
4
.5

3
0
.0

0
C

1
,2

7
4

.5
3

)
0
.0

0
U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
M

IS
C

E
L

L
A

N
E

O
U

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
C

A
P

IT
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
T

O
T

A
L

52
—

ST
O

R
M

W
A

TE
R

SY
ST

E
M

0
2
6
0
.8

1
1
,8

7
8
.4

8
0
.0

0
C

1
,8

7
8

.4
8

)
0
.0

0

35
-W

A
T

E
R

D
E

P
T

.
PE

R
SO

N
N

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
1
3
2
,8

6
9

2
5
,7

4
9
.8

1
1

3
6

,4
3

6
.6

1
0
.0

0
C

3
,5

6
7
.6

1
)

1
0

2
.6

9

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

4
4
,6

5
5

6
,9

1
9

.6
7

4
5

,3
4

8
.0

8
0
.0

0
C

6
9
3
.0

8
)

1
0

1
.5

5
M

IS
C

E
L

L
A

N
E

O
U

S
7
7
,0

5
0

7
,8

3
4

.7
6

3
8
,6

1
2
.8

5
0
.0

0
3
8
,4

3
7
.1

5
5

0
.1

1
M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
5
,0

0
0

3
8
3
.7

4
3
,0

4
0
.9

2
0
.0

0
1

,9
5

9
.0

8
6
0
.8

2
U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
3
2
,2

0
0

4
,0

2
9
.9

2
1

4
,5

9
5

.6
8

0
.0

0
1
7
,6

0
1
.3

2
4
5
.3

4
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

5
3
4
,4

7
2

8
8
,3

4
0
.6

6
3

1
1

,2
9

8
.2

5
0
.0

0
2

2
3

,1
7

3
.7

5
5
8
.2

4
M

IS
C

E
L

L
A

N
E

O
U

S
2
,0

0
0

1
4

3
.6

7
1
,9

8
8
.5

1
0
.0

0
1

1
.4

9
9
9
.4

3
C

A
P

IT
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
S

1
2

1
,8

7
4

1
0
,1

5
6
.1

6
7
1
,0

9
3
.1

2
0
.0

0
5

0
,7

8
0

.8
8

5
8
.3

3

T
O

T
A

L
35

—
W

A
TE

R
D

E
P

T
.

9
5
0
,1

2
0

1
4

3
,5

5
8

.3
9

6
2
2
,4

1
7
.0

2
0
.0

0
3
2
7
,7

0
2
.9

8
6
5
.5

1

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

1
,0

4
5
,6

9
9

1
6
4
,4

7
4
.0

3
7

2
5

,0
1

9
.5

6
0
.0

0
3
2
0
,6

7
9
.4

4
6

9
.3

3

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
O

V
E

R
!

(U
N

D
E

R
)

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
1

5
,4

2
1

C
1
5
4
,8

6
1
.0

3
))

2
7
9
,1

7
4
.6

8
)

0
.0

0
2
9
4
,5

9
5
.6

8
1

,8
1
0
.3

5
—



/

90
0,

00
0.

00

80
0,

00
0.

00

70
0,

00
0.

00

60
0,

00
0.

00

50
0,

00
0.

00

40
0,

00
0.

00

3
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

20
0,

00
0.

00

10
0,

00
0.

00

0.
00

W
as

te
w

at
er

F
un

d
R

ev
en

u
e

P
ro

g
re

ss
B

ud
ge

t
Y

ea
r

1
0
/2

0
1
3

th
ru

9
/2

0
1
4

O
ct

-1
3

N
ov

-1
3

D
ec

-1
3

Ja
n-

14
Fe

b-
14

M
ar

-1
4

W
as

te
w

at
er

Fu
nd

R
ev

en
ue

B
ud

ge
t

A
pr

-1
4

M
ay

-1
4

Ju
n-

14

•
W

as
te

w
at

er
Fu

nd
Y

-T
-D

A
ct

ua
l

Ju
l-

14
A

ug
-1

4
S

ep
-1

4



90
0,

00
0

80
0,

00
0

70
0,

00
0

60
0,

00
0

50
0,

00
0

40
0,

00
0

30
0,

00
0

20
0,

00
0

10
0,

00
0 0

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

F
eb

•
2
0
1
2
/2

0
1
3

FY

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

S
2

0
1

3
/2

0
1

4
FY

B
ud

ge
t

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

S
ep

W
as

te
w

at
er

R
ev

en
ue

C
om

pa
ri

so
n

C
ha

rt

4 4-
.



90
0,

00
0

80
0,

00
0

70
0,

00
0

60
0,

00
0

50
0,

00
0

40
0,

00
0

30
0,

00
0

20
0,

00
0

10
0,

00
0 0

O
ct

Fe
b

•
2

0
1

2
/2

0
1

3
FYC
ity

S
ew

er
S

al
es

•

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
A

ug
S

ep

S
2

0
1

3
/2

0
1

4
FY

B
ud

ge
t



80
0,

00
0.

00

70
0,

00
0.

00

60
0,

00
0.

00

50
0,

00
0.

00

40
0,

00
0.

00

30
0,

00
0.

00

20
0,

00
0.

00

10
0,

00
0.

00

0.
00

W
as

te
w

at
er

F
un

d
E

xp
en

se
B

ud
ge

t
Y

ea
r

10
/2

01
3

th
ru

9
/2

0
1
4

O
ct

-1
3

N
ov

-1
3

D
ec

-1
3

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4
M

ar
-1

4
A

pr
-1

4
M

ay
-1

4
Ju

n-
14

W
as

te
W

at
er

F
un

d
E

xp
en

se
B

ud
ge

t
I

W
as

te
W

at
er

F
un

d
Y

-T
-D

A
ct

ua
l

Ju
l-

14
A

ug
-1

4
S

ep
-1

4



5—
22

—
20

14
1
0
:2

3
A

N
C

IT
Y

O
F

F
A

R
N

E
R

S
V

IL
L

E
PA

G
E

:
I

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

PE
N

SE
R

E
PO

R
T

)U
N

A
U

O
IT

E
D

)

A
S

O
F

:
A

P
R

IL
30

T
H

,
2
0
1
4

70
5—

W
A

ST
E

W
A

T
E

R

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
%

O
F

Y
E

A
R

C
O

M
PL

E
T

E
D

:
5

8
.3

3

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

TO
D

A
T

E
T

O
T

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

6
Y

TO

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
SU

M
M

A
R

Y

00
—

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
8
2
5
,4

8
9

3
6

9
.2

6
3

8
6

,8
0

0
.0

9
0
.0

0
4
3
8
,6

8
8
.9

1
4

6
.8

6

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
8
2
5
,4

8
9

3
6
9
.2

6
3
8
6
,8

0
0
.0

9
0
.0

0
4
3
8
,6

8
8
.9

1
4

6
.8

6

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

3
6—

W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
SY

ST
E

M

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
6
4
,3

8
5

7
,0

1
2
.3

2
3
6
,9

0
5
.3

4
0
.0

0
1

2
7

,4
7

9
.6

6
2
2
.4

5

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

1
0
,0

0
0

1
,5

7
5

.0
0

6
,1

3
9

.0
4

0
.0

0
3

,6
6

0
.9

6
6

1
.3

9

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

8
,5

0
0

6
1
6
.5

1
9
,4

2
7
.4

8
0
.0

0
)

9
2
7
.4

8
)

1
1
0
.9

1

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

2
3
3
,8

9
0

1
9
,6

5
8
.0

0
1
3
7
,1

6
9
.0

5
0
.0

0
9
6
,7

2
0
.9

5
5

8
.6

5
U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
8
,7

5
0

8
7

8
.9

5
4

,9
8

4
.9

4
0
.0

0
3
,7

6
5
.0

6
5

6
.9

7

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
0

9
2
8
.4

4
2

,9
5

4
.8

0
0
.0

0
C

2
,9

5
4
.8

0
)

0
.0

0
M

IS
C

E
L

L
A

N
E

O
U

S
0

8
8

.8
3

7
6
.6

9
0
.0

0
C

7
6

.6
9

)
0
.0

0

D
E

B
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

1
0
6
,6

6
2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
6

,6
6

2
.0

0
0
.0

0
C

A
P

IT
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4
4
,3

0
0
.0

0
C

4
4
,3

0
0
.0

0
)

0
.0

0
T

R
A

N
SF

E
R

S
1

4
4

,6
0

1
1
2
,0

5
0
.0

8
8
4
,3

5
0
.5

6
0
.0

0
6
0
,2

5
0
.4

4
5

8
.3

3
T

O
T

A
L

36
—

W
A

ST
E

W
A

T
E

R
SY

ST
E

M
6

7
6

,7
8

8
4
2
,8

0
8
.1

3
2

8
2

,0
0

7
.9

0
4
4
,3

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
,4

8
0
.1

0
4

8
.2

1

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

6
7

6
,7

8
8

4
2
,8

0
8
.1

3
2

8
2

,0
0

7
.9

0
4
4
,3

0
0
.0

0
3

5
0

,4
8

0
.1

0
4

8
.2

1

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
O

V
E

R
/(

U
N

D
E

R
)

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
1

4
8

,7
0

1
)

4
2
,4

3
8
.8

7
)

1
0

4
,7

9
2

.1
9

4
4

,3
0

0
.0

0
)

8
8
,2

O
B

.8
1

4
0

.6
8

S
e
w

e
r

sa
le

s
p

o
st

ed
in

M
ay

n
o

t
A

pr
il

;
S

al
es

am
o

u
n

t
fo

r
m

o
n

th
of

A
pr

il
$6

2,
91

0

**
**

**
C

ha
,is

re
fl

ec
t

co
rr

ec
t

am
o
u
n
t



5—
22

—
20

14
1
0
:2

3
A

N
C

IT
Y

O
F

F
A

R
N

E
R

S
V

IL
L

E
P

A
G

E
:

2
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

&
E

X
PE

N
SE

R
E

PO
R

T
(U

N
A

U
D

IT
E

D
)

A
S

O
F

:
A

P
R

IL
30

T
H

,
2
0
1
4

7
05

-W
A

ST
E

W
A

T
E

R
%

O
F

Y
E

A
R

C
O

M
PL

E
T

E
D

:
5

8
.3

3

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

TO
D

A
T

E
T

O
T

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

$
Y

T
D

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

00
—

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
7
0
5
.0

0
.5

7
4
1
.0

0
0

SE
W

E
R

SA
L

E
S

8
1
3
,4

8
9

(
8

0
7

.7
0

)
3

7
2

,6
9

1
.0

6
0
.0

0
4
4
0
,7

9
7
.9

4
4
5
.8

1

7
0

5
.0

0
.5

7
4

3
.0

0
0

F
E

E
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

7
0

5
.0

0
.5

7
4

4
.0

0
0

P
E

N
A

L
T

IE
S

1
2
,0

0
0

1
,1

7
6
.9

6
9
,6

6
9
.0

3
0
.0

0
2
,3

3
0
.9

7
8
0
.5

8
7

0
5

.0
0

.5
7

4
5

.0
0

0
A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

S
A

N
D

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

7
0

5
.0

0
.5

7
4

6
.0

0
0

IM
PA

C
T

FE
E

0
0
.0

0
4

,4
4

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,4

4
0
.0

0
)

0
.0

0

7
0
5
.0

0
.5

7
5
3
.0

0
0

SE
W

E
R

T
A

P
FE

E
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

7
0

5
.0

0
.5

7
6

2
.0

0
0

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
E

A
R

N
E

D
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

7
0

5
.0

0
.5

7
6

7
.0

0
0

O
T

H
E

R
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

7
0

5
.0

0
.5

7
6

8
.0

0
0

SE
W

E
R

B
A

C
K

U
P

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
T

O
T

A
L

00
—

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
8
2
5
,4

8
9

3
6

9
.2

6
3

8
6

,8
0

0
.0

9
0
.0

0
4
3
8
,6

8
8
.9

1
4

6
.8

6

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

8
2
5
,4

8
9

3
6
9
.2

6
3

8
6

,8
0

0
.0

9
0
.0

0
4

3
8

,6
8

8
.9

1
4
6
.8

6



E
le

ct
ri

c
F

un
d

R
ev

en
ue

P
ro

gr
es

s
B

ud
ge

t
Y

ea
r

1
0

/2
0

1
3

th
ru

9
/2

0
1

4

3,
50

0,
00

0.
00

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
50

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

1,
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

50
0,

00
0.

00

—

0.
00

I
O

ct
-1

3
N

ov
-1

3
D

ec
-1

3
Ja

n
-1

4
F

eb
-1

4
M

ar
-1

4
A

pr
-1

4
M

ay
-1

4
Ju

n
-1

4
Ju

l-
14

A
ug

-1
4

S
ep

-1
4

S
E

le
ct

ri
c

F
un

d
R

ev
en

u
e

C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e

A
ct

ua
l

E
le

ct
ri

c
F

un
d

R
ev

en
u

e
B

u
d
g
et



10
0,

00
0.

00

90
,0

00
.0

0

80
,0

00
.0

0

70
,0

00
.0

0
-

60
,0

00
.0

0

50
,0

00
.0

0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

30
,0

00
.0

0

20
,0

00
.0

0

10
,0

00
.0

0

E
le

ct
ri

c
F

un
d

S
ur

ch
ar

ge
R

ev
en

ue
P

ro
gr

es
s

B
ud

ge
t

Y
ea

r
1
0
/2

0
1
3

th
ru

9
/2

0
1

4

0.
00

O
ct

-1
3

N
ov

-1
3

D
ec

-1
3

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4

E
le

ct
ri

c
S

ur
ch

ar
ge

R
ev

en
ue

B
ud

ge
t

M
ar

-1
4

A
pr

-1
4

M
ay

-1
4

Ju
n-

14
ju

l-
14

•
E

le
ct

ri
c

S
ur

ch
ar

ge
R

ev
en

ue
C

um
ul

at
iv

e
A

ct
ua

l

A
ug

-1
4

S
ep

-1
4



E
le

ct
ri

c
F

un
d

E
xp

en
se

3,
50

0,
00

0.
00

T
B

ud
ge

t
Y

ea
r

10
/2

0
13

th
ru

9
/2

0
14

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
50

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

1,
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

50
0,

00
0.

00

0.
00

O
ct

-1
3

N
ov

-1
3

D
ec

-1
3

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4
M

ar
-1

4
A

pr
-1

4
M

ay
-1

4
Ju

n-
14

Ju
l-

14
A

ug
-1

4
.

S
ep

-1
4

E
le

ct
ri

c
F

un
d

E
xp

en
se

B
ud

ge
t

•
E

le
ct

ri
c

F
un

d
Y

-T
-D

A
ct

ua
l



5—
22

—
20

14
0
8
:3

6
A

M
C

IT
Y

O
F

F
A

R
M

E
R

S
V

IL
L

E
PA

G
E

:
1

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

PE
N

SE
R

E
PO

R
T

(U
N

A
U

D
IT

E
D

)

A
S

O
F

:
A

P
R

IL
3
0
T

H
,

2
0
1
4

71
5—

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
FU

N
D

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
%

O
F

Y
E

A
R

C
O

M
PL

E
T

E
D

:
5

8
.3

3

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

T
O

D
A

T
E

T
O

T
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T
%

Y
TO

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
SU

M
M

A
R

Y

00
—

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
1
,0

0
0
,2

5
0

)
6
8
4
.8

6
)

2
8

0
,6

2
4

.0
1

0
.0

0
7

1
9

,6
2

5
.9

9
2

8
.0

6

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
1
,0

0
0
,2

5
0

6
8
4
.8

6
)

2
8

0
,6

2
4

.0
1

0
.0

0
7

1
9

,6
2

5
.9

9
2

8
.0

6

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

37
—

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
D

E
P

T
.

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

4
9
,8

6
2

3
9
,0

4
7
.2

1
7
5
,5

7
8
.4

3
0
.0

0
)

2
5

,7
1

6
.4

3
)

1
5
1
.5

8

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

8
0
,0

0
0

3
0

,4
4

3
.5

6
9

2
,6

5
3

.8
5

0
.0

0
)

1
2
,6

5
3
.8

5
)

1
1
5
.8

2

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

2
5
,0

0
0

7
4

,0
0

3
.8

4
1
1
8
,5

7
8
.8

5
4
1
,5

7
5
.9

5
C

1
3
5
,1

5
4
.8

0
)

6
4
0
.6

2

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

0
6
1
1
.1

2
3
,8

3
0
.1

2
2

,6
4

8
.4

2
C

6
,4

7
8

.5
4

)
0
.0

0

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

0
2
4
7
.4

0
2

7
7

.4
0

0
.0

0
C

2
7
7
.4

0
)

0
.0

0

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
0

2
,6

5
4

.7
5

9
,2

5
9
.9

6
0
.0

0
C

9
,2

5
9

.9
6

)
0
.0

0

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

0
1

7
0

.7
1

2
,9

2
9
.6

4
0
.0

0
C

2
,9

2
9
.6

4
)

0
.0

0

D
E

B
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

0
0
.0

0
2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
C

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
)

0
.0

0

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
1
5
0
,0

0
0

2
0

8
,2

2
8

.0
0

2
4

6
,5

2
8

.0
0

1
3
3
,7

5
5
.7

5
C

2
3
0
,2

8
3
.7

5
)

2
5

3
.5

2

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
7
0
4
,0

5
0

5
8
,6

7
0
.8

3
4
1
0
,6

9
5
.8

1
0
.0

0
2

9
3

,3
5

4
.1

9
5

8
.3

3

T
O

T
A

L
37

—
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

D
E

P
T

.
1

,0
0

8
,9

1
2

4
1
4
,0

7
7
.4

2
9

8
5

,3
3

2
.0

6
1

7
7

,9
8

0
.1

2
C

1
5

4
,4

0
0

.1
8

)
1

1
5

.3
0

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

1
,0

0
8

,9
1

2
4
1
4
,0

7
7
.4

2
9
8
5
,3

3
2
.0

6
1

7
7

,9
8

0
.1

2
C

1
5

4
,4

0
0

.1
8

)
1

1
5

.3
0

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
O

V
E

R
/C

U
N

D
E

R
)

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
C

8
,6

6
2

)1
4
1
4
,7

6
2
.2

8
))

7
0
4
,7

0
8
.0

5
))

1
7

7
,9

8
0

.1
2

)
8
7
4
,0

2
6
.1

7
1

9
0

.3
5



5—
22

—
20

14
0

8
:3

6
A

M
C

IT
Y

O
F

F
A

R
N

E
R

S
V

IL
L

E
PA

G
E

:

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

PE
N

SE
R

E
PO

R
T

)U
N

A
U

D
IT

E
D

)

A
S

O
F

:
A

P
R

IL
3
0
T

H
,

2
0
1
4

71
5—

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
FU

N
D

%
O

F
Y

E
A

R
C

O
M

PL
E

T
E

D
:

5
8

.3
3

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

TO
D

A
T

E
T

O
T

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

%
Y

TD

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

00
—

R
E

V
E

N
U

E

7
1
5
.0

0
5

7
4

3
.0

0
0

F
E

E
S

0
1

8
0

.0
0

1
8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
(

1
8
0
.0

0
)

0
.0

0

7
1

5
.0

0
.5

7
4

4
.0

0
0

P
E

N
A

L
T

IE
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
1

5
.0

0
.5

7
4

5
.0

0
0

A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
N

D
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

8
5
0
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
6

,1
9

9
.2

7
0
.0

0
6
4
3
,8

0
0
.7

3
2
4
.2

6

7
1

5
.0

0
.5

7
5

1
.0

0
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y
SA

L
E

S
0

(
8

9
0

.0
0

)
5

0
.0

7
0
.0

0
)

5
0
.0

7
)

0
.0

0

7
1

5
.0

0
.5

7
5

5
.0

0
0

SU
R

C
H

A
R

G
E

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

7
1

5
.0

0
.5

7
5

7
.0

0
0

PE
A

(P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
C

O
ST

A
D

J)
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

7
1

5
.0

0
.5

7
6

2
.0

0
0

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
2
5
0

2
5
.1

4
1
3
8
.8

6
0
.0

0
1
1
1
.1

4
5
5
.5

4

7
1

5
.0

0
.5

7
6

7
.0

0
0

O
T

H
E

R
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

1
5
0
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
7
4
,0

5
5
.8

1
0
.0

0
7

5
,9

4
4

.1
9

4
9
.3

7

7
1

5
.0

0
.5

7
9

9
.0

0
0

4A
SU

PP
O

R
T

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
00

—
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

1
,0

0
0
,2

5
0

(
6
8
4
.8

6
)

2
8

0
,6

2
4

.0
1

0
.0

0
7

1
9

,6
2

5
.9

9
2
8
.0

6

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

1
,0

0
0
,2

5
0

6
8
4
.8

6
)

2
8

0
,6

2
4

.0
1

0
.0

0
7

1
9

,6
2

5
.9

9
2
8
.0

5



5—
22

—
20

14
1
0
:1

7
A

M
C

IT
Y

O
F

F
A

R
N

E
R

S
V

IL
L

E
PA

G
E

:
2

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

PE
N

SE
R

E
PO

R
T

(U
N

A
U

D
IT

E
D

)

A
S

O
F

:
A

P
R

IL
30

T
H

2
0

1
4

72
0—

R
E

F
U

S
E

FU
N

D
%

O
F

Y
EA

R
C

O
M

PL
E

T
E

D
:

5
8

.3
3

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

TO
D

A
T

E
T

O
T

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

%
Y

TD

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

00
—

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
7

2
0

.0
0

.5
7

4
3

.0
0

0
F

E
E

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

7
2

0
.0

0
.5

7
4

4
.0

0
0

P
E

N
A

L
T

IE
S

6
,5

0
0

4
9
4
.9

0
4
,9

8
7
.7

8
0
.0

0
1
,5

1
2
.2

2
7
6
.7

4

7
2

0
.0

0
.5

7
4

5
.0

0
0

A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
N

D
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

7
2
0
.0

0
.5

7
5
1
.0

0
0

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
IA

L
T

R
A

SH
C

O
L

L
2
4
0
,2

2
7

1
6
.1

0
)

1
2

1
,9

3
7

.6
0

0
.0

0
1

1
9

,2
8

9
.4

0
5
0
.7

6

7
2
0
.0

0
.5

7
5
2
.0

0
0

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
T

R
A

SH
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

1
9
0
,3

6
0

0
.0

0
1
4
6
,2

6
7
.4

5
0
.0

0
4
4
,0

9
2
.5

5
7
6
.8

4

7
2
0
.0

0
.5

7
5
5
.0

0
0

R
E

C
Y

C
L

E
4
,9

7
0

3
8

8
.5

0
2
,8

2
8
.3

5
0
.0

0
2
,1

4
1
.6

5
5

6
.9

1

7
2

0
.0

0
.5

7
6

2
.0

0
0

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
E

A
R

N
E

D
1

2
5

2
.0

8
1
5
.6

6
0
.0

0
1
0
9
.3

4
1
2
.5

3

7
2
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
7
.0

0
0

O
T

H
E

R
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

7
2
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
8
.0

0
0

B
R

U
SH

A
N

D
C

H
IP

P
IN

G
A

N
D

P
1
.5

0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,4

7
0
.0

0
2
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
00

—
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

4
4
3
,6

6
2

8
6

9
.3

8
2
7
6
,0

6
6
.8

4
0
.0

0
1

6
7

,6
1

5
.1

6
6
2
.2

2

T
D

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

4
4
3
,6

8
2

8
6

9
.3

8
2
7
6
,0

6
6
.8

4
0
.0

0
1

5
7

,6
1

5
.1

6
6
2
.2

2

-
R

e
f
u

s
e

sa
le

s
p

o
st

ed
in

M
ay

n
o
t

A
pr

il
;

S
al

es
am

o
u

n
t

fo
r

m
o

n
th

of
A

pr
il

$4
6,

86
4

**
**

**
C

ha
,s

re
fl

ec
t

co
rr

ec
t

am
o
u
n
t



5—
22

—
20

14
1

0
:1

7
A

M
C

IT
Y

O
F

FT
9R

M
E

R
SV

IL
L

E
PA

G
E

:
1

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
R

E
PO

R
T

(U
N

A
U

D
IT

E
D

)

A
S

O
F

:
A

P
R

IL
30

T
H

,
2

0
1

4

72
0—

R
E

F
U

S
E

FU
N

D

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
SU

N
N

A
R

Y
%

O
F

Y
EA

R
C

O
M

PL
E

T
E

D
:

5
8
.3

3

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

TO
O

A
T

E
T

O
T

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

%
Y

TD

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
SU

M
M

A
R

Y

00
—

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
4

4
3

,8
8

2
8
6
9
.3

8
2
7
6
,0

6
6
.8

4
0
.0

0
1
6
7
,6

1
5
.1

6
6

2
.2

2

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
4
4
3
,6

8
2

8
6
9
.3

8
2
7
6
,0

6
6
.8

4
0
.0

0
1

6
7

,6
1

5
.1

6
6

2
.2

2

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

32
—

R
E

FU
SE

D
E

P
T

.
PE

R
SO

N
N

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
0

9
5
.6

4
1

1
9

.8
7

0
.0

0
)

1
1
9
.8

7
)

0
.0

0

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

3
2
4
,1

3
0

3
5
,7

9
9
.9

5
2
6
2
,8

3
1
.8

7
0
.0

0
6

1
,2

9
8

.1
3

8
1

.0
9

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

7
5
,1

0
0

6
,2

5
8
.3

3
4
3
,8

0
8
.3

1
0
.0

0
3

1
,2

9
1

.6
9

5
8

.3
3

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

2
,4

0
0

2
0

0
.0

0
1
,4

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
5

8
.3

3

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

0
0
.0

0
(

1
7

.0
6

)
0
.0

0
1

7
.0

6
0
.0

0

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
R

A
N

SF
E

R
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
32

—
R

E
FU

SE
D

E
P

T
.

4
0
1
,6

3
0

4
2
,3

5
3
.9

2
3

0
8

,1
4

2
.9

9
0
.0

0
9
3
,4

8
7
.0

1
7

6
.7

2

35
—

W
A

T
E

R
D

E
P

T
.

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
35

—
W

A
TE

R
D

E
P

T
.

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

4
0
1
,6

3
0

4
2
,3

5
3
.9

2
3

0
8

,1
4

2
.9

9
0
.0

0
9
3
,4

8
7
.0

1
7

6
.7

2

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
O

V
E

R
I)

U
N

D
E

R
)

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
4

2
,0

5
2

(
4
1
,4

0
4
.5

4
)

(
3
2
,0

7
6
.1

5
)

0
.0

0
7

4
,1

2
8

.1
5

7
6
.2

8
—



5
0

0
,0

0
0

0
0

45
0,

00
0.

00

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

35
0,

00
0.

00

30
0,

00
0.

00

25
0,

00
0.

00

20
0,

00
0.

00

15
0,

00
0.

00

10
0,

00
0.

00

50
,0

00
.0

0

0.
00

R
ef

us
e

F
un

d
R

ev
en

ue
P

ro
gr

es
s

B
ud

ge
t

Y
ea

r
1

0
/2

0
1

3
th

ru
9
/2

0
1
4

O
ct

-1
3

N
ov

-1
3

D
ec

-1
3

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4
M

ar
-1

4
A

pr
-1

4
M

ay
-1

4
Ju

n-
14

R
ef

us
e

F
un

d
R

ev
en

ue
B

ud
ge

t
•

R
ef

us
e

F
un

d
Y

-T
-D

A
ct

ua
l

Ju
l-

14
A

ug
-1

4
S

ep
-1

4

-
-



45
0,

00
0.

00

4
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

35
0,

00
0.

00

30
0,

00
0.

00

25
0,

00
0.

00

20
0,

00
0.

00

1
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

10
0,

00
0.

00

50
,0

00
.0

0

0.
00

R
ef

us
e

F
un

d
E

xp
en

se
B

ud
ge

tY
ea

r
1
0
/2

0
1
3

th
ru

9
/2

0
1
4

O
ct

-1
3

N
ov

-1
3

D
ec

-1
3

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4
M

ar
-1

4

R
ef

us
e

F
un

d
E

xp
en

se
B

ud
ge

t

Ju
’-

14
A

ug
-1

4
S

ep
-1

4
A

pr
-1

4
M

ay
-1

4
Ju

n-
14

•
R

ef
us

e
F

un
d

Y
-T

-D
A

ct
ua

l



Farmersville
)ISfC)VIR A TI’AS rKI•sH

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: City Manager Ben White

DATE: May27, 2014

SUBJECT: NCTCOG presentation regarding Vision North Texas

• A Power Point Presentation is attached.

• Kevin Shepherd with Verdunity, Inc. will be offering the
presentation.

ACTION: Receive information. Council to act as deemed necessary.

(Ill — B)



àJNITY
A better future, by design.

BlO

Kevin isa Principal and co-founder of VERDUNITY (vur-doo-ni-tee), a DEW-

based planning and engineering firm specializing in sustainable communities

and infrastructure. Kevin graduated in 1994 from Texas A&M, and spent the

first 17 years of his career working for large engineering firms, completing

projects ranging from local street reconstruction and community parks to

high profile projects like the Hoover Dam Bridge. In 2011, he left his position

as National Director of Community Planning with HDR, and started

VERDUNITY with two other partners. Kevin and his team help communities

to assess the long-term costs of their development patterns, and implement projects that are

more fiscally and environmentally sustainable. He participates in several local and national

committees, and speaks frequently on the topics of sustainable development, green

infrastructure and fiscally strong communities. He lives in Rockwall with his wife Natalie and

daughter Sydney.

CONTACT INFORMATION

Kevin Shepherd, Principal

VERDUNITY, Inc.

214.425.6720

kevin @verdu nity.com



05/21/2014

Introduction

Personal Bio

• 20’-Yrs Exp in Community Planning,
CMI Engineering & Consulting

• National Director, HDRs Community
Planning & Consulting Group (2009-
2011)

Kevin Shepherd, PE, ENV-SP
Principal & Co-Founder
VERDUNITY, Inc.

Participated in Vision NTX
Development (2005-2009)

VNT Speakers Bureau Member
Founded VERDIJNITY in 2011 to Focus
on North Texas Communities

North Texas is a Preferred Destination

“If current trends continue, the 16-county North Texas
region will have over 75% more people in 2030 than in
2000, and the population will more than double by 2050.”

- V7ston North Texas 2050

1



05/21/2014

Overview

• Global and National Trends

• Summary of \tision North Texas 2050 Study

Leading Transformation at the Local Level

Global and National Trends
Population Growth and Ecological Footprint

Wori Popu1at cc 1950-2050 ,

LL I J I .._-

,,

004

—

Z

Ira iaa 00 1000 OW’ rio anon 2040 2003

At our current development and consumption levels, we would
need the equivalent of 2.5 Earths ta sustain 9 Billion peaple in
2050.

11:!_

Global and National Trends
Federal, State and Local Debt

Boise Coonty

$5.4 nIlilon

Control Folio
521 nallIlon

Stockton
$25 million

h4l.I4.

• B Monmmnth Lokon
543 nillion

Hir,lsbnrg
$300 nililon

Son Bs,nordioo

Municipalities are not ringing hi
enough revenue to mi’ntom

service levels fl/ If lj uStructure,

.iotfnSnn CoaOnty
Morn tins $4 billion

2



05/2 1/20 14

Global and National Trends
Deteriorating Infrastructure

2050 is being built today

!,L

EL
I

men 2060 v

Balancing Growth, Quality of Life & Budgets
Integrahon and Collaborafion are Critcal

• t_._._t,tI,W Tethnltai/Dcpafl,.,cnt StO.cbaldets

—4. .•4.

Jurisdictional Boundaries are Irrelevant to the Environment and the
Economy

Doing Better Means Focusing on Three Scales:
— Regions (Metro)
— Watershed

— Neighbsrhned

Center of Development Excellence
Center of
DeeeIopnent

The NCTCOG Centers) Development Excellence began in 2001 to promote
quality growth in North Texas that

• Enhances the built environment,
• Reduces vehicle miles traveled,

• Uses water & energy resources effectively and efficiently, and

• Helps advance envirunmeprtal stewardship,

Encourages cihes, counbes, school districts, other public agencies, and the
private sector to incorporate the Principles of Development Excellence as
they plan and create tuture development and redevelopment is the region.
Vision North Texas began in 2005 as a Center of Development
Excellence initiative to help accomplish these goals.

3



05/21/2014

Vision North Texas
Private-Public-Academic Partnership

ULI North Texas
VNT is a private-public-academic partnership with
three objectives:

Increase awareness about expected growth

Serve as a forum for discussion among all
stakeholders about critical issues, and

Build support for initiatives that might create a
successful and sustainable future for North
Texas.

Vision North Texas
16 County Focus Area

Vision No.01, Tens

Vision North Texas
16 County Focus Area

• 230 Member Governments, including 16 Countes, numerous cites.

school districts and special distdcts

• Geographically, the 2nd largest metropolitan area in the naton

• Larger than 34 states, with a populabon of 6.6 million residents

• Largerthan 9 states in land area

4



05/21/2014

Vision North Texas
Questions Asked in the VNT Study

• Where are we7

How did we get here?

• Where are we headed under business as usual?

• How can we do better?

What does this mean to local businesses, residents and
community leaders?

I

194O.]

5



VTO/t/so



t71OZ/t/so



05/21/2014

Results of “Business as Usual”
Vision North Texas 2050

We will have spent $98 BILLION on transportahon improvements, but
traffic congeshon will still increase.

Loss of over 900,000 ac of agdcultural land and natural habitat

Amount of impervious cover will double
— Increased storm runoff and severity of flooding

— Higher average temperatures (heat island effect)

Results of “Business as Usual”
Vision North Texas 2050

* Water and energy infrastructure cannot meet the projected demands
— Negative impact on water quality & supply

— Increased blackouts and higher energy costs (-21% increasel

• Increased risk of obesity & health problems
— Indirect impact on healthcare costs and availability

• Housing and employment choices may not match demand
— Changing age, ethnicity and income demographics

— New technologies for work & communication

— Economic options for businesses & employees

8



05/21/2014

“Business As Usual’ is Not Sustainable
Vision North Texas 2050

Key Finding From the Study:

If we continue developing as we have in the region, there
will not be sufficient infrastructure, natural resources,

housing or employment options to meet the needs of the
residents and businesses.

I

Drivers for Change
Congestion and Air Quality

r’”’ I

j 1
1111

I I

_______

I2O354
mobi1i

201 updtt

9



A Vision for North Texas
Developing a Future That is Better Than Business As UsuaI

North Texas is recognized worldwide as a region that sustains Its economic success and
vitality because it contains many distinctive and Itighlp desirable communities, supports
innoxatine people and businesses and nurtures Its earied natural assets

• It contains diverse neighborhoods, mixed use centers and
communities that appeal to people of all income levels
and at all stages of their lives

• It is a preferred location fur the employees and
businesses that connpnise the broad-based und innovative
local economy.

• It uffers residents and businesses access to resources and
opportunities that lead to their lung-term success.

• It protects, manages and enhances critical natural areas
and uses energy and natural resources responsibly

• It supports resilient and effective responses to change
through collaboration and cooperation within the region.

05/21/2014

Vision North Texas 2050 “Gamebook’

The North Texas Region has come
together to develop a vision for
North Texas. After five years of
cooperative effort between private
and public agencies, a report
entitled “Vision North Texas —

Understanding Our Options for
Growth — North Texas 2050, was
produced.

I.,
‘‘

10



05/21/2014

12 Guiding Principles
Vision North Texas 2050

(a’tdboyJrt) ore,ted,’egborc’ettena

hg 5. uctioitp Centers— Create m,oed use developments that
Ste centers of reigh’corhoodo aid oommunOyaotrcities and
serve as hubs of rror-avrorrrob,etraneportetiorr etsterrrs.

6. Ereirorrtrertel S ce.cdshlp—Frorea,retan ore,hanoe
the regions imooctant natural assets (inoluding its air, water,
landandforestslandintearaterhese riouraifeaturesard
systernsinrothecharacteroftne regon’s ocrnmun:nieoand
rhe ester eroes of Os

-

12 Guiding Principles
Vision North Texas 2050

7. Quality Ptces—tt,engrhen the identties ofthe
regions dverse comnrun’c,en through preservation of
significant hierork structures and netural assets,
creationofnevc Iandrnarksardgarhening spaces, use of
compatible architectural and landscape design, and
supporn forthe actict[ee and institutions that make
eaohoo’rrmutitnunisue

S. Efficient Mobility pptioos— Invest in transpomnaton
systems, facilities and operations that prooide multi
rr,07aluhoicesfortfmeefficierrard sueta’nab’e
rn.ovennerrcf people, tooth, andsem’ulcas 10 HoalthyCoommnvnitios—vcntily and support

functional, suttainablo infrastructure and Institutions than
5. Resolute Efttcletcy— Design buildings, sites, offer North Teeans access cc affordable, nutritious foods,
communities and regional evonems to use water, energy, opportunities for physical attroity, and access to
and renewable rescutoestesporsibly, effect’ruely ard and primary care ssrvices
effiolently, and to retain ncr’menewable resouroes for
the use of future gereretione 12, lmplementasler—Aohieve the region’s uici’or by

adoption of compatible comprehensive plans and
10. Educational Opposcvritn—Provide opportunities for ordinarces ton ciries end consistent investment plans for
all North Teoens to have access no the schootc, peopie regional systems, iroolve oitioens ard stakeholdems in all
ard technology they need for success In learning aspects of these planning processes,
throughout their lIves. JNITY

Policy Areas and Centers
Vision North Texas 2050

• Natural Areas

Rural Areas

• Separate Community Areas

• OuterTierAreas

In ner Tier Areas

Employment Centers
* Mixed Use Centers

l5

11



05/21/2014

Goals for Inner Tier Areas

Utilize planning, zoning, I frastrecture investment incentives,
form-based codes and other tools to designate compact, walkable
mixed ereas in central locations
Transition toward a compact pattern of growth, emphasizing infill
and brownfield development

• Implement downtown and neighborhood revitalization programo to
preserve unique character and make more sustainable use of
existing infrastwcture and building assets

• Design single family neighborhoods and other places dominated
by single land use to minimize auto trips and incorporate bike,
pedestrian and other outdoor activities

• Reassess parking requirements for actual economics and to
emphasize maximum parking in lieu of traditional minimum limits
Incorporate green infrastructure and LID strategies on a
watershed basis to neduce flooding, improve water quality and
improve balance of built and natural environment

Goals for Outer Tier Areas

• Frame the inner tier and provide vadety of living and
working styles, but in urban setting

• Rehab and reinvestment will become increasingly important
over time

• Maintain and support existing neighborhoods

• Ensure greenfield development follows VNT principles

• Establish distinct identities when new neighborhoods and
communities are created

• Mixed use centers range from “neighborhood” to
“metropolitan” scale

12



OS/2 1/2014

Odlin I 3 2 1

Dallas 51 58 168 130

Dnlon 4 4 64 5

Hunt 155 127 163 195

Kaufman 99 94 144 122

Tarranl 24 28 64 43

Mixed-Use “Centers” in North Texas
* *..o-.*V’-.”

°‘T ‘ -- - 0 * -

:r — ‘ L.

en..
6 f1c -• 0 e

• 6 ‘
i30cid >

—
ar ‘•

—

- _••

Healthy Communities Study

UNIV Scully ()IW,5(OI%OIN

______________

— lyll.sfe. 00%

___

=1

--
_

H00tioatconeo—Toycdea5c IG000n)
• LengthctLita
• QuahtyofL,te

HnnFactono—TowdHeofth Rise)
• Heelth Belnounoea
• Gin nolCma
• Social and Economic Foctons
• Plryc,IEnslnonnnenl

3 Pnosnarno S PotcieclOnonge)
• Educates Intone,
• Gnod050ylnoraaoa Foctonc Osanliern

Healthy Communities Study

- r

__

Rockwai 3 6 4 8

Rankings are out of 221
counties in Texas

13



05/21/2014

Healthy Communities Study

HeIth

o
155..-

\ / -/,-

‘ RKwIIC ly
154 24 51

TX)
1221) 1, In

is
1 . 1

1 72’ j
S,1 _S -

126

Healthy Communities Study
in

Health Factors

1.09 2 163.

4 R kwIt U

88. 43 —64 168 -

— 144 4oUt nI 221 (nountien in

_—?‘ jn_.s;r51, - -

-28 126-s 51
- -: j ‘

- 172

Leading Transformation at the Local Level
#1: Maximize Infrastructure Investments

Identify infrastructure obligations and
when theyre due

• Invest based on life cycle costs and
fiscal productivity

• Coordinate investment across
systems

• Use green infrastructure assets

• Use limited capital funds to create
your desired community

14



05/21/2014

Leading Transformation at the Local Level
#2: Create Places of Lasting Value

Revisit the traditional
development pattern of
incremental growth over time

• Distinctive character

• Diverse choices for all people
at all life stages

• Adaptable to meet changing
needs

Closer-in locations reduce
vehicle miles traveled

The greenest building may be
one that already exists

I Leading Transformation at the Local Level
#3: Strengthen Local Economy Through Economic Gardening

• Target industry sectors with greatest
growth potential

• Support employees who work remotely

• Services & resources that adapt as
conditions change

• Buildings and environments that work
even when business models change YOUNG

(74Lf)tJt9)
c-f-

Leading Transformation at the Local Level
#4: Invest in Open Spaces and Trails

• Open space adds long-term

value to adlacent real estate

• Natural areas provide

infrastructure benefits but with much
lower operating and maintenance
costs

• Trail systems play an important role in
the health of residents

• Nearby access to nature helps
children learn

15



05/21/2014

Leading Transformation at the Local Level
#5: Coordinate and Collaborate to Leverage Resources & Expertise

Solutions are multi--
— Disciplinary
— Jurisdictional
— Sectoral
— Generational

Coordination, collaboration, support
are essential

Work with surrounding communities,
all sectors (Public, Private & Non
Profit)

Use VNT2O5O to guide poswons on
regional issues

Available Resources
Vision North Texas 2050 Gamebook and Website

• Detailed Demographic
Information and Trends

• PolicyArea Recommendations

• Action Plan Recommendations

• Best Practices

• Model Ordinances and
Templates

• Benchmarks and Indicators

• TechnicalAssistance Through
NCTCOG

I!iI

N’IY

Available Resources
VERD UNITY

I
fthroiSotun,,t C nitjee

Eco,,umic De.’elopfl,enl

Healthy Conceunltiaa

Collaboralion
Paotnowh,ps

Uageablo Growth

VERDE COMMUNITY
Nhat nepir.e in

°°“° What btlnn lee together

Green lnhasfrr,otcra
Sliatairt.bIe Dealgn

Race end Reatore Natcrel Syatama

Prese,ve Open Space

‘i irttegrntod Solotiona

Envlrerarreets that Encourage Ootdoordctlvtty

VflROUNIT a woman-owned
coronlunity cunsulung firm

Specializinyin planning and design of
fiscally and enunonrnentallyreodient

communities and nfratudture

esneeedk42Oat
54anowc. etowea.WcasSaad
frecoaIkthe&LewpaSp

A

16



05/21/2014

Closing Thoughts
Future Development Will Be Very Different from the Past

• Demographics and lifestyles are changing
— Plan proactivelytsr where people of all ages will live, work, learn and

play

• Right-size yoar infrastructure
— Consider lang-term maintenance costs and impact an fiscal productivity

of adjacent properties

• Natural topography and fioodplains are assets
— Protect and utilize them Is minimize stsrmwater and water costs and

create qaality public spaces tsr outdosr activity

• 20 minute walk>>> 20 minale drive
— Reverse this trend by building places that people can lund want Is) walk

and bike to as spposed to driving

• Build fiscally strong communities from the inside out
— Embrace local businesses and cree entrepreneurial enuirsnment

Kevin shephe,d, P.E., ENV.SP
Kevineverdunitv.com
214-425-e725

Jack lidwell lNCTCOGl
jedwellee,cteoe.oee
817440-3300

17



Farmersville
DISf O’IR A TIXAS TRI\SIiN1

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: City Manager Ben White

DATE: May27, 2014

SUBJECT: Consider, discuss and act upon a possible revision to the contract with
Community Waste Disposal regarding household hazardous waste

• A Power Point Presentation is attached.

• Robert Medigovich with CWD will be offering the presentation.

ACTION: Approve or disapprove revision as presented to the CWD contract

(Ill — C)



R
es

id
en

ti
al

D
oo

r
S

id
e

C
o

ll
ec

ti
o

n
P

ro
g

ra
m

H
H

W
&

U
se

d
E

le
ct

ro
n
ic

s
W

as
te

co
rn

)i
J
J
L

t
I
i
(
i



H
H

W
T1

M
EL

IN
E

&
PR

O
C

E
SS

R
es

id
en

t
ca

ll
s

C
W

D
tw

o
(2

)
w

ee
k

s
pr

io
r

to
sc

h
ed

u
le

pi
ck

u
p

of
H

o
u
se

h
o
ld

H
az

ar
d

o
u

s
W

as
te

&
U

se
d

E
le

ct
ro

ni
cs

O
n
e

of
ou

r
fr

ie
nd

ly
cu

st
o

m
er

se
rv

ic
e

re
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
v

es
w

ill
th

en
co

ll
ec

t
th

e
cu

st
o

m
er

’s
ad

d
re

ss
an

d
in

fo
rm

at
io

n



H
K

W
TI

M
EL

IN
E

&
PR

O
C

E
SS

TH
E

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
IO

N
KI

T

/
•

—
S

r
.,

-
-

-
•
tV

r
_
r

2
f
l

-
.

•
.•

..
.k

‘

C
-
r

1’

K
it

co
n
si

st
s

of
:

•
30

ga
ll

on
pl

as
ti

c
b

ag
•

in
st

ru
ct

io
n

sh
ee

t
•

la
be

ls
fo

r
u

n
la

b
el

ed
co

n
ta

in
er

s

It
em

s
ar

e
p

la
c
e
d

in
si

de
y
o
u
r

H
H

W
en

v
el

o
p
e

P
ac

k
ag

e
is

M
ai

le
d

o
u
t

to
th

e
re

si
d

en
t



H
H

W
TI

M
EL

IN
E

&
PR

O
C

E
SS

EA
SY

A
N

D
C

O
N

V
E

N
IE

N
T

R
es

id
en

t
p
la

ce
s

th
e

H
H

W
co

ll
ec

ti
o

n
b
ag

s
o

u
ts

id
e

d
o

o
r

L
I

C
W

D
ar

ri
ve

s
on

W
ed

n
es

d
ay

of
e
a
c
h

m
o

n
th

co
ll

ec
t

H
H

W
an

d
U

se
d

E
le

ct
ro

ni
cs



Section 7.1 Residential Door Side Collection Program Household Hazardous Waste And Used

Electronics Waste

Contractor will provide one time a month Residential Door Side Collection Program Household
Hazardous Waste And Used Electronics Waste for $0.44 cents per home per month.

This service will be on a on call basis. Farmersville residents must call CWD’s Customer Service
Department 972.392.9300 two (2) weeks prior to their scheduled service day to schedule a
Household Hazardous Waste And Used Electronics Waste. This service will be done on the first
Wednesday of every month. This new service will start in September 2014.

See the matrix below of acceptable and not acceptable items.

ACCEPTABLE NOT ACCEPTABLE

Exam ales of Items Which May Be

MUST be Placed Inside of Ihe Baa
Placed. in cardboard boxes,

Outside of the Bag

Poison Therrnorrieters
(No mercury) Auto Batteries

(up to live)

Solvent Fungicide

Oil-Base &
Fluorescent Straight Tubes, CFL’s

Latex Pcnf
Metal Polish (Combined total of no more than five)

Aerosols Moth Balls
Television

Cleaners
(one only)

Creosote

Gasoline

Used Motor Oil
Used Electronic Waste

Antifreeze

MthoLLNQLbCa1Iet

Sharps
including needles and loncets placed
into o sealed rigid plastic container

Medicine

Ammunition

Explosives

Asbestos

Any materials in unlabeled or leaking containers

No bulky items, gas/propane cylinders, tires, lamps,
appliances, exercise equipment, etc.All llquid5 must be In sealed, labeled containers of five gallons or less.



Farmersville
1)1St C)’1R t TEXAS TRISURE

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: City Manager Ben White

DATE: May27, 2014

SUBJECT: Nominate and appoint positions to all boards, committees and
commissions

. Nominees are attached for review and appointment

ACTION: Nominate and appoint positions.

(Ill — D)



B
ry

ce
T

ho
m

ps
on

1s
t

T
er

m
5/

12
—

5/
15

FE
D

C
FC

D
C

B
ui

ld
in

g
&

C
ap

it
al

L
ib

ra
ry

/C
iv

ic
M

ai
n

S
tr

ee
t

P
ar

ks
&

S
en

io
r

C
it

iz
en

s
T

IR
Z

N
o
rt

h
T

ex
as

M
u
n
ic

ip
al

T
ex

o
m

a
H

o
u

si
n

g
F

ar
m

er
sv

il
le

IS
D

(N
o

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
(C

ou
nc

il
U

ai
so

n:
P

ro
p

er
ty

im
p
ro

v
em

en
t

C
en

te
r

B
oa

rd
R

ec
re

at
io

n
B

oa
rd

A
dv

is
or

y
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

W
at

er
D

is
tr

ic
t

P
ar

tn
er

s
(C

o
u
n
ci

l
L

ia
is

o
n
:

Ji
m

or
R

en
ew

al
s

fo
r

Ji
m

Fo
y)

S
ta

n
d
ar

d
s

A
dv

is
or

y
(C

ou
nc

il
L

ia
is

on
:

(C
ou

nc
il

L
ia

is
on

:
(C

ou
nc

il
L

ia
is

on
:

(L
ia

is
o

n
:

B
ill

H
ar

ri
so

n
)

(L
ia

is
o
n
:

B
en

W
h
it

e)
F

oy
)

th
is

ye
ar

)
(C

ou
nc

ii
L

ia
is

on
:

C
om

m
is

si
on

/
M

ic
ha

el
H

es
se

)
R

us
se

ll
C

ha
nd

le
r)

Jo
hn

K
lo

st
er

m
an

n)

(C
ou

nc
il

L
ia

is
on

:
Jo

hn
Po

ilt
z)

P
la

nn
in

g
&

Jo
e

H
ei

m
be

rg
er

)
Z

on
in

g

C
om

m
is

si
on

(C
ou

nc
il

L
ia

is
on

:

Jo
hn

K
lo

st
er

m
an

n)

-

EX
iS

TI
N

G
B

O
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S

B
ob

C
ol

lin
s

L
ea

ca
C

as
pa

ri
L

ea
ca

C
as

pa
ri

C
ra

ig
O

v
er

st
re

et
Ju

dy
B

ra
nd

on
B

ry
an

W
ill

ia
m

s
T

om
W

ai
ts

ch
ie

s
H

ei
di

R
at

lif
f

(N
ee

ds
Jo

e
H

ei
m

be
rg

er

2n
d

5/
13

—
5/

16
(R

ec
ei

ve
d

(N
ee

ds
(R

ec
ei

ve
d

1s
t

T
er

m
S

/l
i

—
(N

ee
ds

1s
t

T
er

m
5
/i

l
—

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t)
C

ha
ir

m
an

te
rm

en
ds

R
en

ew
al

)
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t)

R
en

ew
al

)
5/

14
R

ep
ia

ce
m

en
t)

5/
14

2n
d

T
er

m
5/

11
-

5/
14

an
nu

al
ly

1s
t

T
er

m
5/

12
—

1s
t

T
er

m
5/

11
—

1s
t

T
er

m
5/

11
—

(R
ec

ei
ve

d
1s

t
T

er
m

5/
11

—
(R

ec
ei

ve
d

c
/l

a
c
/l

a
c
/i

a
g
v
n
,I

l
c
/l

a

R
ob

bi
e

T
ed

fo
rd

D
ic

k
S

ew
ar

d
A

nd
re

w
W

as
ha

m
T

om
W

ai
ts

ch
ie

s
L

ea
ca

C
as

pa
ri

A
nd

y
W

as
ha

m
A

ut
um

n
B

ar
to

n
Pe

gg
y

Ja
m

es
(N

ee
ds

B
ob

bi
e

T
ed

lo
rd

2n
d

T
er

m
S

/1
2

—
(R

ec
ei

ve
d

)f
al

fi
lli

ng
Bi

ll
1s

t
T

er
m

S
/l

i
—

(R
ec

ei
ve

d
1s

t
T

er
m

5/
12

—
1s

t
T

er
m

5/
13

—
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t)

2n
d

T
er

m
10

/2
01

3
-

5/
15

R
en

ew
al

)
N

er
w

ic
h’

s
te

rm
)

5/
14

R
en

ew
al

)
S

/i
S

5/
16

2n
d

T
er

m
5/

11
-S

f1
4

12
/2

01
5

1s
t

T
er

m
5/

12
—

2n
d

T
er

m
5/

12
—

(R
ec

ei
ve

d
1s

t
T

er
m

9/
12

—

5
/1

4
5/

15
R

en
ew

al
)

5/
15

K
ris

W
as

ha
m

Pa
ul

D
.

K
el

ly
A

ut
um

n
B

ar
to

n
Jo

hn
Po

lit
z

S
ar

ah
O

do
m

M
ar

ga
re

t
V

ig
il

G
le

n
B

ag
w

el
l

Bi
lly

J
H

ar
ri

so
n

S
te

fa
ni

e
H

ur
st

1s
t

T
er

m
5

/1
3

—
(R

ec
ei

ve
d

1s
t

T
er

m
5/

13
—

(N
ee

ds
1s

t
T

er
m

5/
12

—
2n

d
T

er
m

5/
13

—
1s

t
T

er
m

5/
12

—
1s

t
T

er
m

S
f1

3
—

5
/1

6
2n

d
T

er
m

10
/2

01
3

-

5/
16

R
en

ew
al

)
5/

16
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t)

5/
15

5/
16

5/
15

12
/2

01
S

1s
t

T
er

m
9/

13
—

5
/1

4
C

hr
is

L
ai

r
D

av
id

R
ey

no
ld

s
R

af
iq

a
H

ud
dl

es
to

ri
P

at
ti

Fo
rd

fi
lli

ng
R

af
iq

a
H

ad
dl

es
to

n
S

ar
ah

Ja
ck

so
n-

M
ar

ia
nn

e
Po

lit
z

R
af

iq
a

H
ud

dl
es

to
n

C
hr

is
Hi

ll

2n
d

T
er

m
5/

13
—

(N
ee

ds
1s

t
T

er
m

B
eg

an
se

co
nd

te
rm

fo
r

1s
t

T
er

m
B

eg
an

B
ut

le
r

2n
d

T
er

m
5/

12
—

1s
t

T
er

m
5/

13
—

5
/1

6
2n

d
T

er
m

10
/2

01
3

-

5/
16

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t)
2n

d
5/

13
—

T
er

m
en

ds
Bi

ll
N

er
w

ic
h

5/
13

—
T

er
m

en
ds

1s
t

T
er

m
9/

13
—

S
/1

S
12

/2
01

5

T
er

m
en

ds
5/

15
5/

16
2n

d
T

er
m

en
ds

S
/l

B
5/

16

9/
15

K
ev

in
M

eg
ui

re
D

av
id

K
et

ch
er

Pa
tti

Fo
rd

M
ar

k
V

in
ce

nt
S

ha
ro

n
S

pa
ng

le
r

M
at

th
ew

B
us

by
T

od
d

R
ol

en
T

om
W

ai
ts

ch
ie

s
C

he
ry

l
W

ill
ia

m
s

1s
t

T
er

m
5/

12
—

1s
t

T
er

m
5/

13
—

2n
d

T
er

m
5/

13
—

1s
t

T
er

m
9/

12
—

1s
t

T
er

m
9/

13
—

1s
t

T
er

m
5/

12
—

1s
t

T
er

m
B

eg
an

1s
t

T
er

m
5/

11
—

5
/1

4
2n

d
T

er
m

10
/2

01
3

-

5
/1

5
5/

15
S

/i
S

5/
15

5/
16

5/
15

5/
13

—
T

er
m

en
ds

(R
ec

ei
ve

d
R

en
ew

al
)

12
/2

01
5

5/
16

D
on

na
W

il
li

am
s

T
od

d
R

ol
en

1s
t

T
er

m
5
/1

3
—

1s
t

T
er

m
5
/1

3
—

5
/1

5
5
/1

5

B
ar

b
ar

a

S
to

o
k
sb

er
ry

1s
t

T
er

m
5
/1

3
—

-

5
/i

S

M
ar

k
V

in
ce

nt

2n
d

T
er

m
5
/1

2
—

5
/1

5

L
E

G
E

N
D

R
en

ew
al

w
it

h
ap

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

N
ee

d
s

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t



D
ia

ne
Pi

w
ko

[m
ee

ts
al

l

re
si

de
nc

y
re

qu
ir

em
en

ts
)

[1
st

C
ho

ic
e]

D
ia

ne
Pi

w
ko

(m
ee

ts
al

l

re
si

de
nc

y

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

)

lis
tC

ho
ic

e]

PO
T

E
N

T
IA

L
B

O
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S

FE
D

C
FC

D
C

B
ui

ld
in

g
&

C
ap

it
al

L
ib

ra
ry

/C
iv

ic
M

ai
n

S
tr

ee
t

P
ar

ks
&

S
en

io
r

C
it

iz
en

s
TI

R
Z

N
or

th
T

ex
as

M
un

ic
ip

al
T

ex
om

a
H

ou
si

ng
F

ar
m

er
sv

il
le

IS
O

(N
o

P
ro

pe
rt

y
Im

p
ro

v
em

en
t

C
en

te
r

B
oa

rd
R

ec
re

at
io

n
A

dv
is

or
y

W
at

er
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
ut

ho
ri

ty

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
o
r

S
ta

n
d
ar

d
s

A
dv

is
or

y
B

oa
rd

C
om

m
it

te
e

R
en

ew
al

s
fo

r
th

is
C

om
m

is
si

on
/

ye
ar

)
P

la
nn

in
g

&

Z
on

in
g

C
om

m
is

si
on

Ju
dy

B
ra

nd
on

Ju
dy

B
ra

nd
on

(l
iv

es
in

FI
SD

&
(l

iv
es

in
FI

SD
&

m
ee

ts
m

ee
ts

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

)
re

qu
ir

em
en

ts
)

[2
nd

C
ho

ic
e]

(1
st

C
ho

ic
e]

C
ha

rl
es

C
as

ad
a

C
ha

rl
es

C
as

ad
a

C
ha

rl
es

C
as

ad
a

C
ha

rl
es

C
as

ad
a

C
ha

rl
es

C
as

ad
a

C
ha

rl
es

C
as

ad
a

C
ha

rl
es

C
as

ad
a

C
ha

rl
es

C
as

ad
a

(m
ee

ts
al

l
(m

ee
ts

al
l

(m
ee

ts
al

l
(m

ee
ts

al
l

(m
ee

ts
al

l
(m

ee
ts

al
l

(m
ee

ts
al

l
(m

ee
ts

al
l

re
si

de
nc

y
re

si
de

nc
y

re
si

de
nc

y
re

si
de

nc
y

re
si

de
nc

y
re

si
de

nc
y

re
si

de
nc

y
re

si
de

nc
y

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

(
re

qu
ir

em
en

ts
)

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

(
re

qu
ir

em
en

ts
(

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

(
re

qu
ir

em
en

ts
(

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

)
re

qu
ir

em
en

ts
(

[6
th

[7
th

C
ho

ic
e]

[2
nd

C
ho

ic
e]

li
s
t

C
ho

ic
e]

(3
rd

C
ho

ic
e]

[5
th

C
ho

ic
e]

(8
th

C
ho

ic
e]

(4
th

C
ho

ic
e]

C
ho

ic
e)

Jo
hn

G
ar

ci
a

(m
ee

ts
al

l
re

si
de

nc
y

re
q

ui
re

m
en

ts
(

lis
tC

ho
ic

e]
A

nn
e

H
al

l
(m

ee
ts

A
nn

e
H

al
l

A
nn

e
H

al
l

A
nn

e
H

al
l

A
nn

e
H

al
l

(m
ee

ts
A

nn
e

H
al

l
A

nn
e

H
al

l
(m

ee
ts

A
nn

e
H

al
l

(m
ee

ts

al
l

re
si

de
nc

y
(m

ee
ts

al
l

(m
ee

ts
al

l
(m

ee
ts

al
l

al
l

re
si

de
nc

y
(m

ee
ts

al
l

al
l

re
si

de
nc

y
al

l
re

si
de

nc
y

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

(
re

si
de

nc
y

re
si

de
nc

y
re

si
de

nc
y

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

(
re

si
de

nc
y

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

(
re

qu
ir

em
en

ts
(

(4
th

[8
th

C
ho

ic
e]

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

(
re

qu
ir

em
en

ts
(

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

)
[1

st
C

ho
ic

e]
re

qu
ir

em
en

ts
)

[4
th

C
ho

ic
e]

C
ho

ic
e]

(7
th

C
ho

ic
e]

(2
nd

C
ho

ic
e]

(6
th

C
ho

ic
e]

[5
th

C
ho

ic
e]

D
ia

ne
Pi

w
ko

[m
ee

ts
al

l

re
si

de
nc

y

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

)

[2
nd

C
ho

ic
e]



Farmersville
I)CJVIR TlXA TKISIiRI.

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: City Manager Ben White

DATE: May27, 2014

SUBJECT: Receive a report regarding TABC Order which prohibits open containers
and the steps to have the Order lifted or rescinded

• TABC Order prohibiting possession of an open container or public
consumption of alcoholic beverages in the Central Business District
is attached.

• City Attorney Alan Lathrom will be present to answer questions
regarding this item.

ACTION: Council to act as deemed necessary

(Ill — E)



ORDER

Before the Texas Alcoholic Beverage Commission for consideration is the Petition
of the City of Farmersville, State of Texas, for adoption of an Order.

The Commission finds:

Section 109.35, Texas Alcoholic Beverage Code authorizes the governing body of a
municipality to determine that the possession of an open container or consumption of
alcoholic beverages in their central business district is a risk to the health and safety of
the citizens of the municipality.

The Commission takes judicial notice of Resolution # R2010-0413-003, passed by
the City Council and approved by the Mayor of the City of Farmersville, Texas, on April
13, 2010. The resolution documents the City of Farmersville’s determination that the
possession of an open container or public consumption of alcoholic beverages in the
City’s Central Business District poses a risk to the health and safety of its citizens. A
map of the Central Business District for the City of Farmersville is attached.

The petition of the City of Farmersville, Texas for an order of the Commission to
prohibit the possession of an open container or public consumption of alcoholic
beverages in the City’s Central Business District poses a risk to the health and safety of
its citizens, is properly submitted, and without further consideration the petition is
approved.

No further action is required by the City of Farmersville, Texas to give this order
the force and effect of law.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED THAT:

THE POSSESSION OF AN OPEN CONTAINER OR PUBLIC CONSUMPTION OF
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES IS PROHIBITED IN THE CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT,
THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE, STATE OF TEXAS.

This order is issued and is effective on April 27, 2010.

TEXAS ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE COMMISSION

Jose Cuevas, Presiding Officer

5t14..

S(even M. Weinberg, I, JD, Member

Melinda S. Fredricks, Member



CITY OF FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS
RESOLUTION # R.2O1O-O413-OO3

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE,
TEXAS, AMENDING AND REPLACING THE CITY’S PREVIOUS PETITION TO THE
TEXAS ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE COMMISSION WITH THIS PETITION TO THE
TEXAS ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE COMMISSION REQUESTING AN ORDER
PROHIBITING THE POSSESSION OF AN “OPEN CONTAiNER” ANDIOR THE
PUBLIC CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES IN THE CENTRAL
BUSINESS DISTRICT.

WHEREAS, the sale of beer and wine was recently approved by the voters of the
precinct in which the City of Farmersville is situated; and

WHEREAS, the City of Farrnersville hosts a number of events in arid about its
Central Business District including, but not limited to, Audie Murphy Day, Old Time
Saturday, Scare on the Square, Annual Christmas Parade, the Chautauqua Art Festival,
and the Farmers and Fleas Markets (CBD Events”); and

WHEREAS, the CBD Events attract visitors of all ages particularly including
children to the Central Business District including the City Square, the Onion Shed and
areas contiguous to those locations; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Farmersville is concerned that the
possession of an “open container’ and/or the public consumption of alcoholic beverages
in the Central Business District poses a risk to the health and safety of the citizens of
the City of Farrnersville and the guests of the City or the Chamber of Commerce
attending the CBD Events; and

—-WHEREAS, the-City’s—ability- to—regulatethepublic consumption--of-alcoholic
beverages is generally preempted by the Texas Alcoholic Beverage Code; and

WHEREAS Section 109.35 of the Texas Alcoholic Beverage Code allows the
City Council of the City of Farmersville to petition the Texas Alcoholic Beverage
Commission to enter an order prohibiting the possession of an “open container” and the
consumption of alcoholic beverages in the Central Business District; and

WHEREAS, the City Council adopted Resolution # 2010O209— 003 on February
9, 2010 petitioning the Texas Alcoholic Beverage Commission to enter an order
prohibiting the possession of an “open container” and the consumption of alcoholic
beverages in the Central Business District; and

WHEREAS, the City Council now desires to amend and replace that petition with
this petition so as to reduce the size of the Central Business District and eliminate
certain areas identified as a part of the uMain Street” program that have not historically

been used for business transactions; and

Resolution # R-201 0—0413-003 Page 1 of 5



WHEREAS, upon due consideration, the City Council of the City of Farmersvilte
has determined it is in the public’s best interest and in support of the health, safety,
morals, and general welfare of the citizens of the City that the City petition the Texas
Alcoholic Beverage Commission to enter an order prohibiting the possession of an
“open container” and the public consumption of alcoholic beverages in the Central
Business District.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. All of the above premises are true and correct legislative and factual
findings of the City Council, and they are hereby approved, ratified and incorporated into
the body of this resolution as if copied in their entirety.

SECTION 2. The City Council of the City of Farmersville, Texas hereby determines that
possession of an “open container and the public consumption of alcoholic beverages in
the Central Business District pose a nsk to the health and safety of the citizens of the
City of Farmersville.

SECTION 3. The City Council desires to reduce the area defined as its Central
Business District in the City’s original petition to the Texas Alcoholic Beverage
Commission because certain areas identified as a part of the “Main Street” program, the
description of which was used to define the Central Business District, have not
historically been used for business transactions.

SECTION 4. The City Council has determined, after further deliberation and public
input, that the area to be designated as the Central Business District for purposes of an
order issued by the Texas Alcoholic Beverage Commission prohibiting the possession

of an open container and the public consumption of alcoholic beverages is the area that
is described in Exhibit 1 and depicted in Exhibit 2, which exhibits are attached hereto
and incorporated herein by reference. The Central Business District Area identified
herein is a compact geographical area of the City in which at least ninety percent (90%)

of the land is zoned or used for commercial purposes; and is the area of the City that
has historically been the primary location in the City where business has been
transacted.

SECTION 5. The City Council, as the governing body of the City of Farmersville,

Texas, hereby respectfully petitions the Texas Alcoholic Beverage Commission to enter

an order prohibiting the possession of an “open container and the public consumption
of alcoholic beverages in the Central Business District as the Central Business District

is described in the attached Exhibit I and depicted in the attached Exhibit 2.

SECTION 6. The City Manager and/or the City Attorney are hereby authorized and

directed to submit all necessary information to the Texas Alcoholic Beverage
Commission to effectuate this Resolution and Petition.

Resolution # R-201 0—0413-003 Page 2 of 5



SECTION 7. This Resolution shall take effect upon approval by the City Council as the
law in such cases provides, and it is accordingly so resolved.
PASSED THIS 13th DAY OF APRIL, 2010 at a scheduled meeting of the City Council of
the City of Farmersyille, Texas, there being a quorum present, and approved by the
Mayor on the date set out below.

APPROVED THIS 13th DAY OF APRIL, 20

Do a . Smith, Mayor
ATTEST:

Edie Sims, C cretary

Resolution It R-2010—0413-003 Page 3 of 5



EXHIBIT “1”

CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT BOUNDARY

Beginning at the intersection of the centerline of Hamilton Street and the northern right-of-way
of Farniersville Parkway,
Thence, east approximately 892 feet along the northern right-of-way of Farmersville Parkway for
a corner,
Thence, south approximately 103 feet along the eastern right-of-way of Farmersville Parkway
for a corner,
Thence, east approximately 122 feet along the northern right-of-way of Farmersville Parkway for
a corner,
Thence, north approximately 360 feet along the western boundary of First Bank of Farmersville
property for a corner,
Thence, east approximately 77 feet along the northern boundary of First Bank of FarmersviLLe
property for a corner,
Thence, north approximately 445 feet along the western boundary of the McGuire property,
across McKinney Street and along the western right-of-way of Johnson Street for a corner,
Thence, west approximately 200 feet along the southern boundary of the Community Health
Service property for a corner,
Thence, north approximately 193 feet along the western boundary of the Community Health
Service property for a corner,
Thence, east approximately 215 feet along the northern boundary of the Community Health
Service property to the eastern right-of-way of Johnson Street for a corner,
Thence, south approximately 190 feet along the eastern right-of-way of Johnson Street to the
northern boundary of the Dollar General property for a corner,
Thence, east approximately 319 feet along the northern boundary of the Dollar General property
to the western right-of-way of Windom Street for a corner,
Thence, north approximately 178 feet along the western right-of-way of Windom Street to the
northern right-of-way of Candy Street for a corner,
Thence, east approximately 233 feet along the northern right-of-way of Candy Street to the
western right-of-way of Washington Street for a corner,
Thence, north approximately 322 feet along the western right-of-way of Washington Street to the
southern right-of-way of Maple Street for a corner,
Thence, west approximately 15 feet along the southern right-of-way of Maple Street to the
western boundary of the Proctor property for a corner,
Thence, north approximately 136 feet along the western boundary of the Proctor property for a
corner,
Thence, east approximately 395 feet along the northern boundary of the Proctor property, across
Washington Street and along the northern boundary of the SWBT property to the western right-
of-way of Main Street for a corner,
Thence, north approximately 225 feet along the western right-of-way of Main Street for a corner,
Thence, east approximately 199 feet across Main Street along the northern boundary of the First
United Methodist Church property for a corner,

Resolution # 2010-0413-003 Page 1 of 3



Thence, south approximately 343 feet along the eastern boundary of the First United Methodist
Church property to the southern right-of-way of Houston Street for a corner,
Thence, west approximately 199 feet along the southern right-of-way of Houston Street to the
eastern right-of-way of Main Street for a corner.
Thence, south approximately 212 feet along the eastern right-of-way of Main Street for a corner,
Thence, west approximately 338 feet across Main Street and along the southern boundary of the
First United Methodist Church property and the City of Farmersville property to the eastern
right-of-way of Washington Street for a corner,
Thence, south approximately 202 feet along the eastern right-of-way of Washington Street to,the
northern right-of-way of Candy Street for a corner,
Thence, east approximately 345 feet along the northern right-of-way of Candy Street to the
western right-of-way Main Street for a corner,
Thence, north approximately 92 feet along the western right-of-way of Main Street for a corner,
Thence, east approximately 214 feet along a line to the eastern right-of-way of Rike Street for a
corner,
Thence, south approximately 244 feet along the eastern right-of-way of Rike Street to the
northern right-of-way of College Street for a corner,
Thence, east approximately 75 feet along the northern right-of-way of College Street to the
eastern boundary of the Farmersvifle Historical Society property for a corner,
Thence, south approximately 263 feet along the eastern boundary of the Farmersville Historical
Society property for a corner,
Thence, east approximately 231 feet along a line to the eastern boundary of the Chaparral Rails
to Trails property for a corner, V

Thence, south approximately 181 feet along the eastern boundary of the Chaparral Rails to Trails
property to the northern boundary of the Atchison Topeka and Santa Fe Railroad property.
Thence, east approximately 168 feet along the northern boundary of the Atchison Topeka and
Santa Fe Railroad property to the southwestern corner of the Farmersville Independent School
District property for a corner,
Thence, north approximately 406 feet along the western boundary of the Farmersville
Independent School District property for a corner,
Thence, east approximately 430 feet along the northern boundary of the Farmersville
Independent School District property for a corner,
Thence, south approximately 334 feet along the eastern boundary of the Farmersvilie
Independent School District property and continuing to the southern boundary of the Atchison
Topeka and Santa Fe Railroad property for a corner,
Thence, southwesterly approximately 1.960 feet along the southern boundary of the Atchison
Topeka and Santa Fe Railroad property to the southern right-of-way of Summit Street for a
corner, V

Thence, west approximateLy 58 feet along the southern right-of-way of Summit Street to the
western right-of-way of Main Street for a corner,
Thence, north approximately 344 feet along the western right-of-way of Main Street to the
southern right-of-way of Santa Fe Street for a corner,
Thence, west approximately 128 feet along the southern right-of-way of Santa Fe Street to the
western boundary of the Thain property for a corner,
Thence, north approximately 131 feet along the western boundary of the Thain property to the
southern boundary of FarrnersvilLe Grain & Hardware property for a corner,

Resolution # 2010-0413-003 Page 2 of 3



Thence, west approximately 247 feet along the southern boundary of the Farmersville Grain &
Hardware property to the eastern right-of-way of Washington Street for a corner,
Thence, northeasterly approximately 245 feet along the western boundary of Farmersvi lie Grain
& Hardware property for a corner,
Thence, north approximately 104 feet along the western boundary of Farmersville Grain &
Hardware property to the southern boundary of the Foy property for a corner,
Thence, west approximately 148 feet along the southern boundary of the Foy property to the
eastern right-of-way of Washington Street for a corner,
Thence, south approximately 56 feet along the eastern right-of-way of Washington Street for a
corner,
Thence, west approximately 148 feet along the southern boundary of First Baptist Church
property for a corner,
Thence, south approximately 136 feet along the southern boundary of First Baptist Church
property for a corner,
Thence, west approximately 330 feet along the southern boundary of First Baptist Church
property to the eastern right-of-way of Johnson Street for a corner,
Thence, south approximately 423 feet along the eastern right-of-way of Johnson Street for a
corner,
Thence, west approximately 602 feet across Johnson Street and continuing along the southern
boundary of City of Farmersvilie property for a corner,
Thence, north approximately 222 feet along the western boundary of City of Farmersville
property for a corner,
Thence, west approximately 507 feet along the southern boundary of the Goldstein property and
continuing to the western right-of-way of Hamilton Street for a corner,
Thence, north approximately 319 feet along the western right-of-way of Hamilton Street to the
southern boundary of Cello-Wrap Printing Co. property for a corner,
Thence, west approximately 410 feet along the southern boundary of Cello-Wrap Printing Co.
property for a corner,
Thence, north approximately 326 feet along a line to the northern boundary of Cello-Wrap
Printing Co. property for a corner,
Thence, east approximately 394 feet along the northern boundary of Cello-Wrap Printing Co.
property to the centerline of Hamilton Street for a corner,
Thence, north approximately 384 feet along the centerline of Hamilton Street, across
Farmersville Parkway and back to the place of beginning.

Resolution #2010-0413-003 Page 3 of 3



EXHIBIT 2

CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT AREA
MAP

Resolution # R-201 0—0413-003 Page 5 of 5



.ft: ‘

rS••• i/Ni
>

ii ..

• *_

(J
I
mm
-1

0
-n

CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT BOUNDARYZ
FOR

CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

DBII DANIEL & BROWN INC.
ENGINEERS/CONSULTANTS/PLANNERS

115 McOrniny St. Fhorie 972-784-7717
P.O. Sox SOS FVX 972-782-7721
FrrmiersviIIe, TCxVS 75442 ww,U5lConsuItVr1ts,com

DRAWN EDO
EXHIBIT “2’ FILE

I REVISION N/C I



Farmersville
OJS (1VFR TIXAS TKl,SIJKI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: City Manager Ben White

DATE: May27, 2014

SUBJECT: Consider, discuss and act upon Requests for Proposals and estimates for
Public Works buildings

• A recommendation letter from Eddy Daniel with Daniel & Brown, Inc. is attached
for review.

• A quote from KW Brown Construction for addition and remodel at the Service
Center located on South Johnson Street is attached for review

• A quote from Guillermo Alvarez for remodel of the Public Works Annex located
on Hill Street is attached for review

ACTION: Council to act as deemed necessary

(Ill — F)



I’B’ I DANIEL & BROWN INC.
L ENGINEERS/CONSULTANTS/PLANNERS

May 8, 2014

Mr. Benjamin White, P.E., City Manager
City of Farmersville
205 South Main Street
Farmersville, Texas 75442

RE: Service Center Project
Proposal Results & Recommendation

Dear Ben:

I have attached the proposal results for the Request for Proposals that were accepted by the City of
Farmersville for the Service Cent Project. Proposals were accepted on Monday, April 14, 2014. Only
one proposal for the project was received despite solicitation and advertisement. The proposal was
submitted by KW Brown Construction LLC (see copy attached). The proposal amount was for more
than the budget allowed. I have talked with Kenneth Brown at KW Brown Construction and he has
indicated that he would be glad to furnish any or all of the proposal items in their proposal. If the City
decided to only perform Items #1 & #2, then he would honor those prices. He has also indicated that
he is willing to perform the alternate bids at the prices indicated if the City would like to do so.

DBI has not worked with KW Brown Construction LLC in the past; however, according to what we
have been able to determine KW Brown Construction LLC has the equipment and experience to
successfully complete the project. It is the recommendation of DBI that the City of Farmersville award
the proposal to KW Brown Construction LLC in accordance with the proposal items desired by the
City.

If you should have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact me.

118’ Molciiiriey Street F’.O. ‘ox SO FrriiersviIIe, Texas 75442
Office 972-784-7777 Fx 972-78’2-7721 www.t1biconsultarits.com Firm egistrt1oti No: F-002225



KW Brown Construction LLC
359 Rains CR 4325

EMORY, TEXAS 75440
PH 903 473-3215 Fax 903 474-9566

Kwconstrl 1 @verizon.net

April 14, 2014

CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
SERVICE CENTER ADDITION & REMODEL

We appreciate the opportunity to quote this project and will want to
complete it to the satisfaction the owner expects.

Please review the following comments for content and pricing.

Our construction plan makes it necessary for the owner to remove all
items not to be demoed from the break, restroom, and storage area prior
to start of construction, Items that will be reused may be stored in the shop
area until this new construction is complete.

1. It is believed that the existing electrical service and panel remain and a
replacement is not included.
2. Fire Extinguishers-Allow $200 ea. for three each as specifications do not
list quantity, size or type.
3. The interior finish out includes the security system-Cameras, card
readers, access system and an information technology system for a total
of $14,065.00 which may be deducted from our total price if desired.
4. There is different specifications for the plumbing fixtures on the plans
and the specification sheet. we have included the more expensive in our
quote in all cases.
5. We did not include a smoke alarm with this quote.
6.Quality control inspection and testing to be furnished by owner.

SiççreIy,
I - -

K. W. Brown



PROPOSAL
CITY OF FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS

SERVICE CENTER PROJECT

Estimated
N. Description .Uni Quantity Proposal Price

Construction of subgrade and concrete
foundatinn, as specified, for the sum of: LS I $ 45. 248.

2
Construction of pre-engincered metal
building, as specified, for the sum of: LS 1 $ 30,520.

Construction of interior framing and
3 wall/ceiling covering, as specified, for the

surnof: LS1 $50,400.

Installation of plumbing, as specified, for
thesurnof: LS I $16.753.

Installation of electrical, as specified, for
thesumof: LS I $40,992.

Installation of HVAC, as specified, for the
umof: TI $16,219. --

Installation of interior finish-out, as
pecified,forthesumof LS I $ 50,665.

----.-.---.-
- BaseProposalTotal 250,797.

Total Calendar Days for Completion of ProIect 90

ALTERNATE PROPOSAL PRICES (Individually Subject to City Approval):
1800 s.f. $16.25

Alt Construction of equipment shed, as PER 900 SF
1 specified, for the sum of: SF MIN $ 1 6. 65

Alt Construction of 4-inch thick concrete fiat- PER 100 SF
2 work, as specified, for the sum of: SF MIN $ 4. 00

By signature hereon afthed, the Offeror hereby certifies that the Offeror will meet the minimum standards
established by the City of Farmersville, TX and the RFP document, plans and specifications for the City of
Farmersville, TX SERVICE CENTER PROJECT and will perform such services accordingly. Any exceptions to
the City of Farmersville, TX minimum standards or RFP document, plans or specifications are hereby noted:

-V / ‘
SIGNED //L

7,

NAME (PLEASE PRINT) Kenneth W. Brown

TITLE President

4



WHEREAS, the Principal has submitted a bid for
City of Farmersville, Service Center

NOW, THEREFORE, if the Obligee, shall accept the bid of the Principal and the Principal shall enter into a Contract with the Obligee,
in accordance with the terms of such bid, and give such bond or bonds as may be specified in the bidding or Contract Documents with
good and sufficient surety for the faithful performance of such Contract and for the prompt payment of labor and material furnished in
the prosecution thereof, or in the event of the failure of the Principal to enter such Contract and give such bond or bonds, if the
Principal shall pay to the Obligee, the difference not to exceed the penalty hereof between the amount specified in said bid and such
larger amount for which the Obligee, may in good faith contract with another party to perform the Work covered by said bid, then this
obligation shall be null and void, otherwise to remain in full force and effect.

Signed and sealed this 14th day of April, 2014

KW Brown Construction, LLC
(Principal)

SureTec Insurance Company

Staci Gross

AlA DOCUMENT A31 0- BID BOND - AlA® - FEBRUARY 1970 ED - THE AMERICAN
INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 N.Y. AVE., N.W., WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006

THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS

AlA Document A310

Bid Bond

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we
KW Brown Construction, LLC, 359 RCR 4325, Emory, TX 75440
as Principal, hereinafter called the Principal, and
SureTec Insurance Company
9737 Great Hills Trail, Suite 320
Austin, Texas, 78759 (Here insert full name and address or legal title of Surety)

a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of TX
as Surety, hereinafter called the Surety, are held and firmly bound unto
City of Farmersville (Here insert full name and address or legal title of Owner)

as Obligee, hereinafter called the Obligee, in the sum of
*** FIVE PERCENT OF BID AMOUNT *** Dollars ( 5%

for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, the said Principal and the said Surety, bind
ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by
these presents.

(Here Insert full name, address and description of project)

‘/1
6’ (Witness)

(Seal)

(Title) fi34

)JL n i

(Surety) )Seai)

(Title) Attorney-in-Fact

Printed on Recycled Paper 9/93



POA#: 4221151

SureTec Insurance Company
LIMITED POWER OF ATTORNEY

Know All Men by These Present That SURETEC INSURANCE COMPANY (the “Company”), a corporation duly organized and
existing under the laws of the State of Texas, and having its principal office in Houston, Harris County, Texas, does by these presents
make, constitute and appoint

Steven E. Burleson, Staci Gross, Julie Smith

its true and lawful Attorney-in-fact, with full power and authority hereby conferred in its name, place and stead, to execute, acknowledge
and deliver any and all bonds, recognizances, undertakings or other instruments or contracts of suretyship to include waivers to the
conditions of contracts and consents of surety for:

Five Million and 00/1 00 Dollars ($5,000,000.00)

and to bind the Company thereby as fully and to the same extent as if such bond were signed by the President, sealed with the corporate
seal of the Company and duly attested by its Secretary, hereby ratifying and confirming all that the said Attorney-in-Fact may do in the
premises. Said appointment shall continue in force until 12131/2015 and is made under and by authority of the following
resolutions of the Board of Directors of the SureTec Insurance Company:

Be it Resolved, that the President, any Vice-President, any Assistant Vice-President, any Secretary or any. Assistant Secretary shall be and is
hereby vested with full power and authority to appoint any one or more suitable persons as Attorney(s)-in-Fact to represent and act for and on
behalf of the Company subject to the following provisions:
Attorney-in-Fact may be given full power and authority for and in the name of and of behalf of the Company, to execute, acknowledge and
deliver, any and all bonds, recognizances, contracts, agreements or indemnity and other conditional or obligatory undertakings and any and all
notices and documents canceling or terminating the Company’s liability thereunder, and any such instruments so executed by any such
Attorney-in-Fact shall be binding upon the Company as if signed by the President and sealed and effected by the Corporate Secretary.
Be it Resolve4 that the signature of any authorized officer and seal of the Company heretofore or hereafter affixed to any power of attorney or
any certificate relating thereto by facsimile, and any power of attorney or certificate bearing facsimile signature or fucsiniile seal shall be valid
and binding upon the Company with respect to any bond or undertaking to which it is attached, (Adopted at a meeting held on 20” ofApril,
1999.)

in Witness Whereof, SURETEC INSURANCE COMPANY has caused these presents to be signed by its President, and its corporate seal
to be hereto affixed this 21st day of March, AD. 2013.

SURETEC INSURANCE COMPANY

By:

____________________________

John Içd’ox Jresideat
State of Texas ss:
County of Harris

On this 21st day of March, Al). 2013 before me personally came John Knox Jr., tome known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and say, that he
resides in Houston, Texas, that he is President of SURETEC iNSURANCE COMPANY, the company described in and which executed the above
instrument; that he knows the seal of said Company; that the seal affixed to said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so affixed by order of the
Board of Directors of said Company; and that he signed his name thereto by like order.

DJACOUELYNMALDj

iy Comm. Ep. 5/18/2017 Jacq elyn Maldonado, Notary Public
My commission expires May 18, 2017

I, M. Brent Beaty, Assistant Secretary of StJRETEC INSURANCE COMPANY, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy
of a Power of Attorney, executed by said Company, which is still in full force and effect; and furthermore, the resolutions of the Board of Directors, set
out in the Power of Attorney are in full force and effect.

Given under my hand and the seal of said Company at Houston, Texas this 14th day of April 2014 , A.D.

2,Assiecretary
Any instrument issued In excess of the penalty stated above Is totally void and without any validity.
For verificatIon of the authoritl of this power you may call (713) 812-0800 any business day between 8:00 am and 5:00 pm CST.



I’B’ I DANIEL & BROWN INc.
I ENGINEERS/CONSULTANTS/PLANNERS

May 8, 2014

Mr. Benjamin White, P.E., City Manager
City of Farmersville
205 South Main Street
Farmersville, Texas 75442

RE: Service Center Project
Proposal Results & Recommendation

Dear Ben:

I have attached the proposal results for the Request for Proposals that were accepted by the City of
Farmersville for the Service Cent Project. Proposals were accepted on Monday, April 14, 2014. Only
one proposal for the project was received despite solicitation and advertisement. The proposal was
submitted by KW Brown Construction LLC (see copy attached). The proposal amount was for more
than the budget allowed. I have talked with Kenneth Brown at KW Brown Construction and he has
indicated that he would be glad to furnish any or all of the proposal items in their proposal. If the City
decided to only perform Items #1 & #2, then he would honor those prices. He has also indicated that
he is willing to perform the alternate bids at the prices indicated if the City would like to do so.

DBI has not worked with KW Brown Construction LLC in the past; however, according to what we
have been able to determine KW Brown Construction LLC has the equipment and experience to
successfully complete the project. It is the recommendation of DBI that the City of Farmersville award
the proposal to KW Brown Construction LLC in accordance with the proposal items desired by the
City.

If you should have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact me.

118 McKinriey Street F.O. ox 606 Frmersville, Texas 75442
Office 972-784-7777 Fax 972-782-7721 www.tbiconsultants.com Firm legistratiori No: F-002225



I
I
I

rn
I

Ci
-’
(

3
)

Q
c

E
1

0
(
t

D0 x
;
E

i
;
Q

3

-
ç

-
,

—
)N

c
r
-
i
l
0D

>
ç

-

E
-)

¶0
7
Q

(
N

(l

?
r

B
a-

L
—

-
I

—
0

(D
,
,

0
c
y

—
H

ü
C.

‘i
€

—
r)

H
0’

,
0

—
-
.

0
0’

c
o

E.
U

—
)

a—
-v

L
X

‘
0

0
>

<
-

j;—
l

7
1

c
5
-
\C

s
,

—
c

—
,

I
0

0

-
‘—

‘
-

L1
-

(

I
0

-
-r

)
I

—
>

I

I
I
I

—

)
;
<

.

C c. -I
-

—

7
r

—
C

N
!

J
—

c
D

U
i

C
u
D

C
’

C
)

o<
D

c
c
)

O
Q

0

r b
:—

j
U

1
r

Lu
‘

-
P

o—
—

i
—

.1
C

J
i

—
.

_E
—

O
—

-i

C
’

—
a

0
)

j
C

C
>

—
—

1
U

C
’

J
J

C
)
(

E
—

0
C

)
C

?
)

U
i

—
C

)



UI1L VJL)

_____________________—__

ZHOo

RI
-

ôc3( L715

Re crc-e roo i
EO&L Ioo1 ia roo

cx PT ecs T0 (àl 3tOO

j&uJ i-ioo

1JcLI\O\ rcreTe H
777Lj

R€e cc

______

eJO(\cr\ —c( -— 3OO

ei c—- w ZX MJc \(ue

___________

GUTTJS w, L1 90D
T0IT1 I\o V TdJ

r2 ‘‘ u’- 5’,I L 1\

______

H.O

F1i Er 55’O
E1ecTcc

000
H\CDu4Tur\ &o0

Drop —

_____



5—
20

—
20

14
0
8
:5

1
A

M

10
0—

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

C
IT

Y
O

F
F

A
R

N
E

R
S

V
IL

L
E

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
R

E
P

O
R

T
(U

N
A

U
D

IT
E

D
)

A
S

O
F

:
M

A
Y

3
1
S

T
,

2
0
1
4

P
A

G
E

:
1
6

%
O

F
Y

E
A

R
C

O
M

P
L

E
T

E
D

:
6

6
.6

7

S
U

P
P

L
I

E
S

1
0
0
.6

0
.6

5
5
1
.0

0
0

FU
E

L

T
O

T
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

TO
D

A
T

E
T

O
T

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

%
Y

T
D

D
E

PA
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

1
0
0
.6

0
.6

1
1
5
.0

0
0

S
A

L
A

R
IE

S
,

P
A

R
T

—
T

IN
E

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.6

0
.6

1
4
1
.0

0
0

F
IC

A
E

X
P

E
N

S
E

2
,9

6
6

3
1
5
.1

2
4

,3
8

5
.7

3
0

.0
0

(
1
,4

1
9
.7

5
)

1
4
7
.8

7

1
0
0
.6

0
.6

1
4
2
.0

0
0

H
E

A
L

T
H

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

5
,9

5
5

0
.0

0
2
,8

8
9
.6

8
0

.0
0

3
,0

6
5

.3
2

4
8
.5

3

1
0
0
.6

0
.6

1
4
3
.0

0
0

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
E

N
S

A
T

IO
N

2
5
0

0
.0

0
2
5
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.6

0
.6

1
4
5
.0

0
0

U
N

E
M

PL
O

Y
M

E
N

T
IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
2
5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2
5
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.6

0
.6

1
4
6

.0
0

0
E

M
PL

O
Y

E
E

R
E

T
IR

E
M

E
N

T
E

X
P

E
3

,5
7

5
4
8
8
.1

8
2
,8

1
3
.2

4
0
.0

0
7
6
1
.7

6
7

8
.6

9

1
0
0
.6

0
.6

1
4
7

.0
0

0
B

E
N

E
F

IT
PO

O
L

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
P

E
R

S
O

N
N

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
5

1
,7

7
2

4
,9

2
2
.2

1
6

4
,2

7
2

.1
7

0
.0

0
(

1
2
,5

0
0
.1

7
)

1
2

4
.1

4

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

1
0
0
.6

0
.6

2
1
0

.0
0

0
PR

O
F

SV
C

0
0
.0

0
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

)
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
)

0
.0

0

1
0
0
.6

0
.6

2
1
1

.0
0

0
L

E
G

A
L

S
S

E
R

V
IE

S
1

,0
0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.6

0
.6

2
1
3

.0
0

0
S

U
R

V
E

Y
IN

G
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.6

0
.6

2
1
4

.0
0

0
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

4
,0

0
0

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

2
,9

0
9
.1

4
0
.0

0
1
,0

9
0
.8

6
7
2
.7

3

1
0
0
.6

0
.6

2
1
5
.0

0
0

O
T

H
E

R
4

,0
0

0
9
7
.8

0
1

,0
6

3
.6

1
0
.0

0
2
,9

3
6
.3

9
2

6
.5

9

1
0
0
.6

0
.6

2
1
8
.0

0
0

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
1
5
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

8
5
0
.0

0
1
5
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

&
P

R
O

F
.

SV
C

S
1

0
,0

0
0

1
,2

9
7

.8
0

1
2
,1

2
2
.7

5
0

.0
0

(
2
,1

2
2
.7

5
)

1
2
1
.2

3

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

1
0
0
.6

0
.6

3
1
1
.0

0
0

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

1
5

,0
0

0
0

.0
0

1
5
,6

1
8
.4

3
0

.0
0

)
6
1
8
.4

3
)

1
0
4
.1

2

1
0
0
.6

0
.6

3
1
2

.0
0

0
T

O
O

L
S

1
,0

0
0

1
5

0
.0

0
7
7
9
.7

3
0
.0

0
2
2
0
.2

7
7
7
.9

7

1
0
0
.6

0
.6

3
1
3

.0
0

0
R

E
N

T
A

L
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
5
0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.6

0
.6

3
1
4
.0

0
0

T
O

O
L

S
&

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

M
A

IN
T

4
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
1
,0

0
3
.1

8
0

.0
0

2
,9

9
6

.8
2

2
5
.0

8

1
0
0
.6

0
.6

3
1
6

.0
0

0
IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.6

0
.6

3
1
8

.0
0

0
O

T
H

E
R

2
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
1
,6

7
8
.2

7
0

.0
0

3
2
1
.7

3
8
3
.9

1

T
O

T
A

L
M

IS
C

E
L

L
A

N
E

O
U

S
2

2
,5

0
0

1
5
0
.0

0
1
9
,0

7
9
.6

1
0

.0
0

3
,4

2
0
.3

9
8
4
.8

0

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

1
0
0
.6

0
.6

3
6
2

.0
0

0
V

E
H

IC
L

E
M

A
IN

T
0

0
.0

0
2

,6
0

1
.2

9
0
.0

0
C

2
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.6

0
.6

3
6
3

.0
0

0
P

U
B

L
IC

W
O

R
K

S
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
IT

O
5

6
,1

9
3

0
.0

0
1
0
,5

5
7
.2

0
1
2
,9

7
9
.5

5
3
2
,6

5
6
.2

5
4
1
.8

9

T
O

T
A

L
M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
5

6
,1

9
3

0
.0

0
1
3
,1

5
8
.4

9
1
2
,9

7
9
.5

5
3

0
,0

5
4

.9
4
6
.5

1

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

1
0
0
.6

0
.6

4
0
7
.0

0
0

IN
T

E
R

N
E

T
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.6

0
.6

4
7
1
.0

0
0

W
A

T
E

R
3

,1
5

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,1

5
5
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0

.6
0
.6

4
7
1
.0

0
1

P
U

B
L

IC
W

O
R

K
S

B
L

D
G

0
0
.0

0
8
3
9
.3

2
0
.0

0
C

8
3
9
.3

2
)

0
.0

0

1
0
0
.6

0
.6

4
7
1

.0
0

2
SC

O
U

T
H

A
L

L
0

0
.0

0
3
1
5
.2

8
0

.0
0

C
3
1
5
.2

8
)

0
.0

0

1
0
0

.6
0
.6

4
7
1
.0

0
3

H
IS

T
O

R
IC

A
L

S
O

C
IE

T
Y

0
0
.0

0
2
4
0
.3

1
0

.0
0

(
2
4
0
.3

1
)

0
.0

0

1
0
0
.6

0
.6

4
7
2

.0
0

0
T

E
L

E
P

H
O

N
E

1
,2

0
0

0
.0

0
5
2
2
.3

9
0

.0
0

6
7
7
.6

1
4
3
.5

3

1
0
0
.6

0
.6

4
7
3

.0
0

0
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

6
,5

0
0

0
.0

0
1
4
.8

6
0

.0
0

6
,4

8
5
.1

4
0

.2
3

1
0
0
.6

0
.6

4
7
3

.0
0

1
SC

O
U

T
H

A
L

L
0

0
.0

0
4
7
0
.7

9
0
.0

0
)

4
7
0
.7

9
)

0
.0

0

1
0
0
.6

0
.6

4
7
3
.0

0
2

D
O

G
PO

U
N

D
0

0
.0

0
1
0
2
.3

2
0
.0

0
C

1
0
2
.3

2
)

0
.0

0

1
0
0
.6

0
.6

4
7
3
.0

0
3

P
U

B
L

IC
W

O
R

K
S

B
L

D
G

S
0

0
.0

0
1
,8

6
3
.1

7
0
.0

0
(

1
,8

6
3
.1

7
)

0
.0

0

1
0
0
.6

0
.6

4
7
3
.0

0
4

H
IS

T
O

R
IC

A
L

S
O

C
IE

T
Y

0
0

.0
0

1
0
6
.6

6
0

.0
0

(
1
0
6
.6

6
)

0
.0

0

1
0
0
.6

0
.6

4
7
4
.0

0
0

G
A

S
3

,5
0

0
0

.0
0

2
,9

7
5
.4

7
0

.0
0

5
2
4
.5

3
8
5
.0

1

T
O

T
A

L
U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
1

4
,3

5
5

0
.0

0
7
,4

5
0
.5

7
0

.0
0

6
,9

0
4
.4

3
5
1
.9

0

Z0
J

2
,5

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,5

0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0



If;i1,1L

Farmersyule
I)ISIC)IR A rl:As TR,ASLPRL

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: City Manager Ben White

DATE: May27, 2014

SUBJECT: Consider, discuss and act upon extending Stage 3 Seasonal Watering
through the summer until the end of October allowing outdoor watering
once every two weeks

• NTMWD Reservoir Elevation information

• Lake Lavon Elevation information

• Member City Water Use & Goals

• Stage 3 Water Restrictions according to the City of Farmersville’s
Water Plan approved by Ordinance # 0-2013-0709-001

> Recommendation from NTMWD: Extend Stage 3 Seasonal Watering (once
every two weeks) though the summer until end of October; and that all Member

cities and customers have the procedures in place to enforce once every two week

watering.

ACTION: Approve or disapprove the Resolution as presented.

(lll-G)



*
-I

3
C

0

uiD

03

I

-h

-4

I

C

I

U,

nOI•.

I-I
N



LakeElevations



C,
01C

ElevationinLakeLavon
.1.

0000
01C01

3

3

LI

cc
C

cc
Li,

01

0)

(D
Ui
H-‘

(D
-

H
‘cD

lcD
l-i.
In
0

ID
IC,,

CD
I-’
1<

I.
IC

I

Pr-i.
0)

‘aD
lCD
I
I-I
I.

leD
r

Jan-li

Mar-li

May-li

Jul-li

Sep-li

Nov-li

Jan-12

Mar-12

May-12

Jul-12

Sep-12

Nov-12

Jan-13

Mar-13

May-13

Jul-13

Sep-13

Nov-13

Jan-14

Mar-14

May-14

Jul-14

Sep-14

Nov-14

Jan-15

Mar-15

May-15

Jul-15

1rri

1<

I0)

I.j
IC

II
I
I
I
I
I

II
I

U,

-Iz

D

1

n

0-‘

(D

:3!:

0)

0)

ID

D

I

H

I
‘

N.)

0%

-‘

H
-v

N)

H
CD
x
a
30)



C. 0

6’

A

‘1

‘1,

,t9

0

C

CumulativeUse(PercentofGoal)
1’..’

000

C

Ct

-I
C

0

CC

o-

CD
-

0
ci

-p

Ii-



5.5.3 Stage 3

5.5.3.1 Initiation and Termination Conditions for Stage 3

• The NTMWD has initiated Stage 3.
• City’s water demand exceeds ninety-eight (98) percent of the amount that can be delivered to

customers for three consecutive days.
• City’s water demand for all or part of the delivery system exceeds delivery capacity because

delivery capacity is inadequate.
• Supply source becomes contaminated.
• City’s water supply system is unable to deliver water due to the failure or damage of major

water system components.

Stage 3 may terminate when NTMWD terminates its Stage 3 condition or when the
circumstances that caused the initiation of Stage 3 no longer prevail.

5.5.3.2 Goals for Use Reduction and Actions Available under Stage 3

The goal for water use reduction under Stage 3 is ten (10) percent.

The City Manager or official designee shall implement any action(s) required by NTMWD. In
addition, the City Manager or official designee may order the implementation of any of the
actions listed below, as deemed necessary. Measures described as “requires notification to
TCEQ” impose mandatory requirements on customers. The supplier must notify TCEQ and
NTMWD within five (5) business days if these measures are implemented:

• Continue the following actions set by Stage 1
o Notify wholesale customers of actions being taken and request implementation of similar

procedures.
o Increase public education efforts on ways to reduce water use.
o Intensify efforts on leak detection and repair.
o Notify major water users and work with them to achieve voluntary water use reductions.

• Continue the following actions set by Stage 2
o Halt non-essential city government water use.

• Street cleaning.
o Initiate engineering studies to evaluate alternatives should conditions worsen.
o Encourage the public to wait until the current drought or emergency situation has passed

before establishing new landscaping.
• Review the problems that caused the initiation of Stage 3.
• Implement viable alternative water supply strategies.
• Halt non-essential city government water use.

o Reduce Splash Pad operational time by at least fifty (50) percent.
o Washing of city vehicles.

• ** Initiate mandatory water use restrictions as follows:
o Prohibit hosing of paved areas, buildings, or windows. (Pressure washing of impervious

surfaces is allowed.)



o Prohibit operation of all ornamental fountains or other amenity impoundments to the
extent they use treated water.

o Prohibit washing or rinsing of vehicles by hose except with a hose end cutoff nozzle.
o Prohibit using water in such a manner as to allow runoff or other waste.
** Limit landscape watering with sprinklers or irrigation systems at each service address to
once every seven (7) days. Automatic irrigation systems may only be utilized during each
addressee’s solid waste disposal (trash) day which is typically either Monday or Thursday.
Exceptions are as follows:
o Between November 1 and March 31 additionally limit landscape watering with sprinklers

or irrigation systems at each service address to once every fourteen (14) days
o Foundations, new landscaping, new plantings (first year) of shrubs, and trees may be

watered for up to two (2) hours on any day by a hand-held hose, a soaker hose, or a
dedicated zone using a drip irrigation system.

o Golf courses may water greens and tee boxes without restrictions.
o Public athletic fields used for competition may be watered twice per week.
o Locations using other sources of water supply for irrigation may irrigate without

restrictions. Recommend the use of signs to inform the public that irrigation is provided
by other sources.

o Registered and properly functioning ET/Smart irrigation systems and drip irrigation
systems may irrigate without restrictions.

** Prohibit hydroseeding, hydromulching, and sprigging.
** Existing swimming pools may not be drained and refilled (except to replace normal water
loss).

• ** Initiate a rate surcharge as requested by NTMWD.
• ** Initiate a rate surcharge for all water use over a certain level.

** If NTMWD has imposed a reduction in water available to Member Cities and Customers,
impose the same percent reduction on wholesale customers.

• ** Prohibit watering of golf courses using treated water, except as needed to keep greens and
tee boxes alive.

(Items identified by ** mandates the City to notify TCEQ of restrictions)



Farmersville

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: City Manager Ben White

DATE: May27, 2014

SUBJECT: Update on water, wastewater and street General Obligation Bond
projects

• An update is attached for review.

• Mr. White will speak on this topic.

ACTION: Council act as deemed necessary.

(III — H)



Water/Wastewater GO Bond Project Status

Projected Estimated Estimated
roje

Project Name Budget Or Actual Status Construction Construction
Number

Cost Start Date End Date

Water Projects

15 North ET/North Main Street 189,000
464 607

Construction Apr-14 Jun-14

16 Sycamore St/Hwy 78 329,000 ‘ Construction Apr-14 Jun-14

17 Rike/Houston/Austin Street 163,500 163,500 Engineering Jul-14 Sep-14

18 Automated Meter Reading System 520,000 520,000 Construction Mar-13 Aug-14

19 Bob Tedford Drive 83,000 83,000 Bid Jun-14 Aug-14

20 CR608/CR609 63,500 63,500 NotStarted Jul-14 Sep-14

Wastewater_Projects

21 5 Main & Abbey—Gravity Main 52,000 52,000 Not Started Jan-15 Apr-15

22 Hwy78&MapleSt—GravityMain 57,000 S7,000 NotStarted Jan-15 Apr-15

23 Hwy78&CR611—GravityMain 172,500 172,500 NotStarted Jan-15 Apr-15

24 Floyd St—Lift Station 50,000 50,000 Engineering Jan-15 Apr-15

25 Sycamore—GravityMain 23,000 23,000 Complete May-13 Jul-13

26 Hwy380&WelchDr—GravityMain 164,500 164,500 NotStarted Jan-15 Apr-15

27 Hwy 380 (AFI to Floyd St) — Lift Station & 445,000 445,000 Not Started Jan-15 Apr-15

Force Main

28 Locust—Gravity Main 88,500 88,500 NotStarted Jan-15 Apr-15

Water and Wastewater Proiects Total 2,400,500

Water and Wastewater Projects GO Bond 2,400,000



Street GO Bond Project Status

Projected Estimated Estimated
roje

Project Name Budget Or Actual Status Construction Construction
Number

Cost Start Date End Date

Street_Projects

1 Sycamore Street Panel Replacement 123,000 123,000 Construction Apr-13 Jun-14

(Hwy 78 to Jackson)

2 Orange Street Overlay (380 to Old 93,245 93,245 Engineering Sep-14 Nov-14

Josephine, Partially County Funded)

3 CR557 Overlay (US 380to SH 78), Majority 4,583 4,583 Complete Oct-12 Jul-13

County Funded

4 Westgate Overlay (Hwy 78 to Wilcoxson) 94,000 Complete Dec-13 May-14

5 Hamilton Overlay (McKinney to Yucca) 728,000 Construction Dec-13 Jun-14

6 Hamilton Street Overlay (Yucca to Gaddy) 88,000
963 627

Construction Dec-13 Jun-14

7 Central Overlay (College to Prospect) 101,000 Complete Dec-13 May-14

8 Beech StreetOverlay(MaintoBeene) 137,000 Contracted Dec-13 Jun-14

9 Windom Overlay (Maple to McKinney) 46,000 Contracted Dec-13 Jul-14

10 South Washington Overlay (Farmersville 88,000 88,000 Engineering May-14 Jul-14

Parkway to Sid Nelson)

11 Sid Nelson Overlay (South Washington to 88,000 88,000 Engineering May-14 Jul-14

Hamilton)

12 Hamilton Street (380to Farmersville 1,384,000 1,384,000 Engineering Aug-14 Oct-14

Parkway)

13 Santa Fe Reconstruct (Johnson to Main) 504,000 504,000 Engineering Oct-14 Dec-14

14 Street Signs and Installation 95,000 95,000 Ready for Jul-14 Dec-14

Construction

Street Projects Total 3,573,

Street Projects GO Bond Allocation 3,575,(



Farmersville
I)TS( (>vI:R TIXA rRI\sIIj(I:

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: City Manager Ben White

DATE: May 27, 2014

SUBJECT: Update on Safe Routes to School project

• An update is attached for review.

• Mr. White will speak on this topic.

ACTION: Council act as deemed necessary.

(Ill — I)



Safe Routes To School (SRTS) Project Update

Estimated Estimated
Total Project

City’s Share Construction Construction Comments and StatusDescription
Estimate

Begin Date Completion Date

Safe Routes to $674,000 $5,000 Nov-13 Jul-14 Construction started.
School Grant C0F Funded
Funded by TxDOT

1. Construction slowed to accommodate 12 inch waterline construction.
2. Phase I substantially complete. Awaiting completion of punch list items.
3. Phase II 90% complete.
4. Phase III not started.
5. Phase IV not started.
6. Phase V not started. This was the split portion from phase I. Delayed to accommodate

12 inch waterline construction.
7. Project phasing outlined on following sheet.



Farmersville
)IS(VFI 1)X\S TRI\SURh

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: City Manager Ben White

DATE: May27, 2014

SUBJECT: Update on Chaparral Trail projects

• An update is attached for review.

• Mr. White will speak on this topic.

ACTION: Council act as deemed necessary.

(Ill —J)



Chaparral Trail Project Update

. Estimated Estimated
. . Total Project .

Description . City s Share Construction Construction Comments and Status
Estimate

Begin Date Completion Date
Chaparral Trail $300,000 $150,000 May-13 Oct-13 Construction complete. Received
Grant (4B, $50K) check for $147K. Awaiting fund
Collin County (C0F, $1 00K) reimbursement for remaining $3K
Open Space (water meters).
(Phase_II)
Chaparral Trail $300,000 $150,000 Jun-14 (est) Oct-14 Grant awarded. Developing bid
Grant (4B, $60K 2013) documentation package. 50%
Collin County (4B, $60K 2014) drawing package complete.
Open Space (C0F, $30K 2014) Working on final revisions.
(Phase_III)



Farmersville
I)ISCC)VIR TI>AS TRI.SI.RI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: City Manager Ben White

DATE: May27, 2014

SUBJECT: Update on Highway 380 project

• An update is attached for review.

• Mr. White will speak on this topic.

ACTION: Council act as deemed necessary.

(III — K)



US 380 Highway Project Status

1. 1st Railroad Bridge, Passing Track: Apr 2013 thru May 2014
2. 2nd Railroad Bridge, Main Track: May 2014 thru Apr 2015
3. 380 Roadway, East Bound: Complete March 2014. Open to two-way traffic.

a. East Bound Off-Ramp (Southwest Ramp), Sep 2014
b. East Bound On-Ramp (Southeast Ramp), Complete. Two-way ramp.

4. 380 Roadway, West Bound: Oct 2014
a. West Bound Off-Ramp (Northeast Ramp), Jul 2014
b. West Bound On-Ramp (Northwest Ramp), Oct 2014

5. Main Street Bridge Construction: Complete and open to traffic.
a. Main Street Roadway: Complete Mar 2014

6. Hill Street Crossing: Jun 2014. This crossing will require electrical primary wire
reconfiguration from overhead to underground. KCS will be paying for this expense.

7. Walnut Street Crossing: Jun 2014
8. Main/Summit Street Crossing: Jun 2014

Figure 2. Looking North along Main Street

Figure 3. Looking East from Bridge Figure 4. Looking West from Bridge


